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Kerala infrastructure Investment Fund Board
Room No.420, | Floor, Government Secretarial, Thiruvananthapuram 685 001
Balance Sheet As On 31st March 2017

(Bvonpovi)onnds - 2

ANNEXURE - 11

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

I.SOURCES OF FUNDS
Capital Fund 33,64,80,27,744 .00 10,10,70,52,778.00
TOTAL 33,64,80,27,744.00 10,10,70,52,778.00
I.LAPPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets i 9,10,521.48 7,994,643 .48
Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Cash & Bank Balances i 33,01,4516,290.33 §,41,23,66,146.27
Other Current Assets v 45 44 858.46 31,69,940.46

A 33,01,90,58,148.79 9,41,55,36,086.73
Less:Current Liabilities and Provisions
Liabilities Vv 85,37,568.40 91,03,845.50
Provisions - :

B 85,37,568.40 91,03,945.50
Net Current Assets (A-B) 33,01,05,20,580.39 9,40,64,32,141.23
Profit & Loss Account Vi £3,65,96,642.13 £69,98,25,993.29

33,64,80,27,744.00

10,10,70,562,778.00

|

. For KEBAL.%NFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT FUND BOARD
i
(N

e
Dr.K.MABRAHAM (CFA,IAS)
FUND MANAGER

if B
(Ao~
¥ AT

Thiruvananthapuram
26-09-2017
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Notes Attached

As per our report of even date attached
For SRIDHAR & CO ( FRN.003978%5)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

.SRINIVASAN
RTNER({M.No 200968)




Kerala Infrastructure Investment Fund Board
Room MNo.420, | Floor, Government Secretariat, Thiruvananthapuram 695 001
Profit & Loss Account for the year-ended on 31st:March 2017

Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016.
INCOME
interest Received 7,04,08,683.06 -
TOTAL 7,04,09,683.06 <
EXPENDITURE T
Auditors Remuneration
For Statutory Audit 25,000:00 10,000.00
Tax Audit . 10,000.00 -
Booksand periodicals 5,790.00 20,295.00 .
Compensatory Remuneration 80,000.00 -
Consultany Charges 11,33,485.00 4.40,000:00
Depreciation 2,97,914:00 3.27,109.00
Electricity Charges 2,07,660.:80" 1,33.608.90
Employers Contribution to EPF 46,430.00 -
Honararium s 14,000.00
Legal ¢charges = 1,60,000.00
Mesting Expenses 6,77,712.00 E
Miscellanous Expenses 7,000.00" -
Office Expenses 3,788.00 10.914.70
Printing and Stationery 43,676.00 £4,366.50
Penalty Charges . 3,800.00
Professional Fees 79,000.00 1,05,000.00
Rates & Taxes 1,27,508.00 21,138.00
; ' Refreshment 14,317.00 2,272.80
| Rent 16,14,692.00 12,10,546.10
Repairs and Maintanance 8,759.00 3:091.50
Salary and Allowances 12,16,676.00 -
Sweeping charges 1,61,900.00 32,200.00
Technical Support 4,92:687.00 -
Telephone Charges 68,427.00 18,225.00
Training Expenses 1.60,000.00 .
Travelling and Conveyance 1,90:310.00 1,42,834.00
Vehicle Hire Charges 3.65,400.00 .
‘Wages 1,42,200.60 -
TOTAL 71:80;331.80 27,39,401.50
Profit I -Loss before tax: 6,32,29,351.16 (27,39:401.50)
. Piror Period Adjustment Account = -
Less: Provision fortaxation - -
Profit /-Loss transferred to balance sheet 6,32,29,351.16 (27,39,401.50)

For KERALA lNFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT FUND BOARD

JLJ

ABRAHAM (CFA,IAS) 4 Notes Attached
FUND MANAGER 1/ As perourreport ofeven date attached
ForSRIDHAR & CO ( FRN.0039788)
CHARTERED AGCCOUNTANTS

Thiruvananthapuram
26092017 185

SRINIVASAN
ARTNER(M.No 200969)
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31st March 2016

75,00,000.00
10,098,95,52,778.00
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Kerala Infrastructure Investment Fund Board

Schedules forming part of Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2017

Schedule |

Capital Fund
Fund from Contintgency Fund of Government of Kerala
Grant from Govt. of Kerala

Total
Schedule Il
Cash and Bank Balances

Cash in Hand
Balance in Treasury Alc. No. 177
7 {(Escrow Account)
4 {Escrow Account)
5 (Escrow Account)

Balance in Treasury Alc. No. 1355
Balance in Treasury Alc. No. 1401
Balance in Treasury Afc. No. 1401
Balance in Treasury A/lc No.479
Balance in SBT 8885

Current Account with HDFC Bank, TVIM
FD Canara Bank 0108/1

FD Federal Bank 8855

FD IDBI 2256
FD SiB 0182
FD SIB 0183
Totat
Schedule IV

Other Current Assets

31st March 2017

75,00,000.00
33,64,05,27,744.00

33,64,80,27,744.00

6,937.00
£66,53,98,323.00
1,885.00
42,705.00

708.00
24.98,42,27,844.00
81,62,68,330.00
23.27
1,00,78,47,260.08
2,50,75,80,136.98
1,01,00,95,880.00
1.01,15,28,074.00
1,01,15,28,074.00

33,01,45,16,280.33

2,000.00 Telephone Deposit 2,000.00
23,60,426.00 Income Tax Deposit 23.60,426.00
6,21,514.46 Income Tax refund due 6,21,514.46
1,86,000.00 Advance for Capital asset 1,86,000.00
- Security Deposits 5,00,000.00
- Tax Deducted at Source 8,71,918.60
31,69,940.46 Total 45,41,858.46
Schedule V
Curtrent Liabilities & Provisions
Expenses Payable :
| : 7.44,158.00 Unclaimed Interest(Bond) 7.44,158.00 ¢

52,29,041.00 Unclaimed Principal (Bond) 52,29,041.00
' ,;«iw 10.000.00  Audit fee payable 35,000.00
5‘} | /)% )}7,03,600.00 Surveilance Fee Payable 17,03,5600.00
\ e - Salarie and allowances payable 1,85,087.00
~ é’: &C;?(?{QQ?@QQ Consultancy charges payable 40,000.00
DR N%QQQ%OU TDS payable 82,605.00

T ,400.00 , Vehicle rent payable -
2 :608%60°  Electricity charges Payable 1,05,215.90
48 3,091.50 Waste Disposal Chargres payable 1,030.50
12.10,546.10 Rent Payable 3,99,230.00
- Employees Contribution to EPF 12,701.00
91,03,945.50 Total 85,37,568.40

Schedule Vi
Profit & Loss Account

69,70,86,591.79 Balance as per last Balance Sheet 69,98,25,993.29
27,39,401.50 Add: Loss/(Profit) for the year (6,32.29,351.16)
69,98,25,993.29 Totd 86 63,65,96,642.13




Schedulell

Fixed Assetsiand Deprecition:Statement ‘Forithe period 01-04-2016'to 31-03-2017

PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Additions Deletion Deletion

Sk ITEM 0‘131(;316 Before Oanfte‘r ) during Total-As on Rate 01.%?1;?)16 Fortheyear | during 31%;;%17 b:—?gf:o?g V;’?:BA;]?;
No. | 01102018 |01.10.2016]| theyear 31.03.2017 % the year

1 [Air Cooler 543000 - - - 543000 25 5,374.27 14.00 . 5,388.27 56.73

2 lComputer 8:56:020.00 - - - 6:56,020,00 | 60| 4,72,020:00 | 1.,10/400.00 - 5,82,420:00 | 1,84,000.00

3 |Commurication Equipments 2894400 | 3:48,615.00 | - - 3,77.552.00 | 25 28,417.91 §7,285.00 - 1,15,702.91 526.09 | 2,61.8f
| 4 [Furniture & Fittings 6,57,851.00 < = - 6,57.851.00| 15 53,372.34 90,672.00 . 1,44:044.34. | 6,04,478.66 | 513,806.60

5 |Photostat Machine 45:909.00 - 18547700 - 1,12,086:00 | 25 41,326.,00 9:543:00 - 50,869.00 558300 | 61,217.00
- TOTAL 13,95/154.00 | 3,48,615.00 | 65177.00 - 18,08,846.00 5,00,510.52 | .2,97,914.00 - 8,98424:62 | 7,94,643.48 | 9,10,621.48

yerutive Officer

KBRAHAM CFA, 1AS
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1.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORTHE YEAR 2016-17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

a) The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles.
b) The Board follows mercantile system of accounting and recognises significant items

of income and expenditure on accrual basis except pension contribution and gratuity,

1. Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

a) Fixed Assets: Fixed Assets are recorded at cost of acquisition or construction. Cost
comprises of purchase price, duties, levies, and any direct attributable cost of bringing
the assel 1o its working coendition for the intended use.

b) Depreciation: Depreciation has been provided on Written down Value Method at the
rates prescribed in appendix to the income tax rules.

¢) Expenses: On the basis of information made available, all material known ligbilities
are accounted for in the accounts.

An amount of R8.2536.07 crores has been provided in Budget 2016-17 under the Head of
Account "Major Infrastructural Development Projects” for seventeen major projects of the
State. After the allocation of Rs. 911,50 Crores during this financial year ; balance amount
of Rs 1624.57 crores has been transferred to KUFB as per (.0.(Ms) No, 1872017/Plg dt
30-03-2017. Since: the amount received is in the nature of Government Grant, it i$
accounted as “Grant from Government of Kerala™ and shown under “Capital Fund”.

Government has provided further fund in Budget 2016-17 to meet additional expenditure
to the tune of RsA476.24 crores as per G.O.(RN0.9899/2016/Fin dt 22-12-2016 and
Rs.253.29 crores as per G:O.(RN0.1132/2017/Fin dt 11-02-2017 under the Heads of
Account "Capital Outlay On Other General Economic Services" and " Other Expenditure”
Since the amount received is in the nature of Government Grant, it is accounted as “Grant
from Government of Kerala” and shown under “Capital Fund™,

Contingent Ligbilities - NIL ’

For Kerala Infrastructure Investment Fund Board

Iy T
‘&j&“’%w /i/

Dr.K.MABRAHAM (CFA,IAS))
FUND MANAGER

Thiruvananthapuram, RASRINIVASAN
26-09-2017

As per our Report of even date attached.

e For SRIDHAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNANTS ( FRN.0039788)

R (M.No 200969)
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2nd Floor, Felicity Square, MG Road, Statue, Trivandrum 885 001

Kerala infrastructurs Investment Fund Board

Balance Sheet As On 31st March 2018

SCHEDULE! 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

LSQURCES OF FUNDS
Capital Fund { 75,00,000.00 75,00,000.00
L.oan Funds il 1,00,80,00,000.00 -
Grants froam GOK il 39 87 83,50,447 00 33,64,05,27,744.00
TOTAL 40,89,18,50,447.00 33,64,80,27,744.00
LAPPLICATION QF FUNDS
Fixed Assets v 519802248 9,10,521.48
Non Current Assets vV 23,60,80,022.00 -
Current Assets | oans and Advances
Cash & Bank Balances " 40,46 28,65,691.29 33,01,45,16.290.33
Other Current Assets Vi 2,40.27,145.46 4541.858.46

A 40 48 68,92 836.75 33,01,80,58,148.79
Less Current | iahilities and Provisions
Liabilitias Vil 3,45,76,040.00 85,37.568.40
Provisions 13,.49.38249.78 i

B 16,05,14,289.78 85,37,568.40
Net Current Assets (A-B) 40,31,73,78,546.97 33,01,05,20,580.29
Profit & Loss Account X 33.31,83, 855585 83,65,86,642.13

TOTAL 40,89,18,50,447.00 33,64,80,27,744.00

For KERALA INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT FUND BOARD

Dr i M.ARBRAHAM (CFAIAS)
FUND MANAGER

Thiruvananthapuram
01.06 2018

Scheduies and Notes Attached
As per our report of even date attached
For SRIDHAR &CO({FRN.0038788)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

R.ERINIVASAN
PARTNER(M.No 200968)




Kerala Infrastructure Investment Fund Board

2nd Floor, Felicity Square, MG Road, Statue, Trivandrum 695 001

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on 31st March 2018
Particulars SCHEDULE 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
INCOME
Interest Recelved 63,17.99,836.78 7.,04,09,683.06
Other Income 17,04,046.00 =
TOTAL 63,35,03,882.78 7,04,09,683.06
EXPENDITURE
Alditors Remuneration
For Statutory Audit 25,000.00 25,000.00
Tax Audit 10,000.00 10.000.00
Depreciation Y 28,42,531.00 2,87.914.00
Finance and Bank-Charges X 5,51,26,817.60 -
Personnel Expenses Xi 1,63,08,575.00 18,51,833.00
Frofessional and Consultancy Charges XM 5,61,33,822.00 18,32,680.00
Promotional Expenses X 1,78.44,211.00 8.77.712.00
Repairs and Malntanance XV 33,20,306.00 8,758.00
Utility Charges XV 80,07,334.60 22,56,179:80
Other Administrative Expenses Xt 23,26,351.00 2,20;254.00
TOTAL 16,19,48,048.20 71,80,331.90
Profit / -Loss before tax 47,15,55,834.58 £,32,29,351.16
Piror Period Adjustment Account . -
Less: Provision for taxation 16,81,43,048.00 -
Profit /-Loss transferred to balance sheet 30,34,12,786.58 6,32,29,351.16

For KERALA INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT FUND BOARD

Dr.KMABRAHAM (CFA IAS)
FUND MANAGER

Schedules and Notes Attached
As per our report of even date attached
For SRIDHAR &CO(FRN.0035788)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RGRINIVASAN
PARTNER{M.N0 200968)

Thiruvananthapuram
01.06:2018




31st March 2017

78,00,000.00

75,00,000.00

10,09,95,62,778.00
23,5408 74 866 .00

33,64,06,27,744.00

i 33,64,05,27,744.00

/ 6.937.00

25,64,96,71,585.00

§.54,8578,435.08
81,6268 353.27

33.01,45,16,290.33

2,000.00
Boards 00,000.00
23,60,426.00
1,86,000.00
14,93.432 46

4541 858.46

744,158 00
52,28,041.00
35,000.00
17,03 50000
1,65.087.00
4000000
1,05,215.80
1,030.50

Kerala nfrastructure investrnent Fund Board

2nd Floor,

Schedules as on 31.03.2018

Schedule |
Capital Fund

und fror

ontinigency Fund of Government of Kerala
Total (&)

Schedule |

L.oan Funds
Secured Loans
MDA Loan from NABARD secured by Govt Guarantee
Total
Schedule il
Grant from Govt. of Kerala:
Q me'wmg balance
Add : Grant received during the year
Total (A)

Less: Grands Utilised
GEDOO2-00 - Hi Tech Classrooms
HFWO01-00 - Cath Labs, Basic Infrastruciure etc.
INDOD8-00 - Life Sciences Park Phase
ITDOO1-00 - 1T Parks
PWDO005-00 - 14 ROBs
PWDOA0-00 - Construction of 4
WRDO02-00 - WSS in 10 Mun 3
WRD003-00 - Distribution systems in nine projects

WRDO10-00 - Naw Projects for frigation and Drinking water

Total{B}
Total (A}-(B)
Schedute V
Non Current Assets
Project Spending
NABARD Projects, WD 004-02
Total
Schedule Vi
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash ir Hand
Batance with Treasury
Balance with Banks
in Term Deposits
in Other Deposits
Total
Schedule VI
Other Current Assots
Telephone Deposit
Security Deposits
Rient Deposit
Income Tax Deposit
Advance for Capital asset
Other Advances
Ingome Tax refund due
Receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Total
Schedule VIl
Current Liabilitles & Provisions
Ungclain werest (Bond)
Unclabmed Frincipal (Bond;

Audi fee pavable

isposal Chargres payabie
¥ LY

3 Road, Status, Trivandrum

31st March 2018

75,00,000.00

75,00,000.00

1,00,80,00,000.00

1,00,80,00,000.00

33.64,05,27,744.00
10,42,64,00.000.00
44,06,69,27,744.00

7.47,36,732.00
35,55,7680.00
3,01 17,04.0681.00
10.48,31,114.00

4,19,05,77,287.00

3%,87,63,50,447.00

23,60,90,022.00

23,60,80,022.00

Eed
'J‘

5,67,56,38 401.00

8,41,03,13,574.52
8,47.69,13,715.77

40,48,28,65 691,28

2,000.00
§,00,000.00
5,00,000.00

23,60,426.00
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13.76,212.00




Bchedute IV
 Fized Assats:and Deprecition Statement Forthe perlod 01-04:2017 16.31-03-2018
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Additions Deletion Delation
SL. il EM} As on 01.042017 Befors };Qnmﬁe’( ] »durffj}g Total Asion Rate| .4 122;2 47 Forthe year during the 31 Léi??} 18 ‘;ISX;';J?; V:?gf;?;
HNo: 01.10.2017 01:10.2017 ihe year 31.03.2018 Y year
1 LA Cooler 5430007 - = - §430.00.] 25 §.388:27 10.00 5 5.395.27 4174 31.73
2" |Conmpitter 8,58,020.00 17.75490.00 21,08,002/00 4536,512.00 | 80| 58242000 17,40,865.00 - 23,23.375.00 7IEO000]  22,18,137.00
3 | Commiication Equipmatits 4.77.559.00 E - 377559001 25 1.,18702.94 5,484,600 X 1.89.488.91 781,856,008 1:96,342.09
4 [Furniture & Fittings 8,57 85100 14446001 - BT229T00] AR 14404434 79,238.00 - 2,23.282:24 5,13,808.66 4,49.014.68
B |Photostat Machine 1,12,086,00 8032300 u . 1,72400,00; 28 50.869.00, 30,3495.00 E 81,254.00 51,217.00 81,155,00
& |Frinter . ¥3,000.00 - ) 33,000000 [ 25 - 8,250.00 - 8,250:00 . 24,750.00
7 |Software - 14,49,374.00 48,92.597:00 31,41,771.00:] 40 “ 9.16,220.00 - 9,18.229.00 - E2.29.842 0D
TOTAL 18,08,846,00 133,32,533.00 37,97,399.00 ‘ §9,38,978.00 8,98,424,52 28,42,531.00 - 37,40,955,52 9,10,521.4% |  51,98,022.48




3.88,230.00

95.306.00

85,37,568.40

60.98,25,993.29
(6,32,26,351.16)

£3,65,96,642.13

12,16,676.00
1,80,310.00
80,000.00
46,430.00

14,317.00
3,04,100.00

18,51,833.00

12,57,383.00
82,800.00
4,92.887.00

18,32,680.00

6,77,712.00

8,77,712.00

8,759:00

8,759.00

2,07,660.90
16,14,892.00
88,427.00
3,65,400.00

22,56,179.80

5,780.00
3,788.00
43,876.00
7,000.00

1,60,000.00

2,20,254.00

ent Payable

erformance Security Daposit
Retantion Money

Other payables

Total
Schedule 1X
Profit & Loss Account
Balance as per last Balance Shest
Add: Loss/{Profil) for the year
Yotal
Schedule X
Finance and Bank Charges
Rank Charges
Guarantee Commission
Interest on Loan
Total
Schedule XI
Personnel Expenses
Salary and Allowances
Travelling Expense
Compensatory Remuneration
Employers Contribution to EPF
Employers Contribution 1o NPS
Festival Allowances
Staff Welfare Expenses
Wages
Total
Schedule XI
Professional and Consultancy Charges
Consultancy Charges
Professional Fee
Technical Support
Total
Schedule XHI
Promotional Expenses
Adverlisernent & Promotion Expenses
Mesting and Conference Expense
Total
Schedule XIV
Repairs and Maintanance
Repairs and Malntanance
Service Charges
Total
Schedule XV
Utility Charges
Common Area Charges
Electricity Charges
intermet Charges
Rent and Uiility Charges
Telephone Charges
Vehiclé Hire Chargses
Waste Disposal Charges
Water Charges
Total
Schedule XVi
Other Administrative Expenses
Newspaper and Periodicals
Office Expense
Postage Charges
Printing and Stationery
Misceltanoug Expense
Round O
Software Subscription Charges
Training Expenses
Total

16,08 248 .00

§4,000.00
2,58,661.00
2,04,185.00

34576,040.00

.96,642:13

3,65
(30,34 12, 786.58)
3,31,83,855.55

346.60
2,868,75,685.00
2,64.53,7858.00

5,51,28,817.60

1,32,41,777.00
18,13.644.00
1,20,600.00
1,54.029.00
97.697.00
40,920.00
69,068.00
6.71.240.00

1,63,08,575.00

4,87,10,325.00
7,76,980.00
66,46,617.00

£,61,23,822.00

1,856,89,335.00
22,54,873.00

1,78,44,211.00

32,76,704.00
43,602.00

33,20,306.00

5.98,596.00
2:62,552.10
265,161.00
54,79,712.00
1,43,608.00
12:43,943.00
13,459.50
2.303.00

80,07,334.60

£070.00
35,144.00
425300
2,22,245.00
20.08
20,60,615.00

23,26,351.00




Kerala Infrastructure Investment Fund Board

2nd Floor, Felicity Square, MG Road, Statue, Trivandrum 695 001
Balance Sheet As On 31st March 2019

SLNO Particulars :l‘(’:e 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 75,00,000.00 75,00,000.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 4,21,94,213.59 (33,31,83,855.55)
2 Share application money pending allottment
3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 5 31,07,44,48,497.07 1,00,80,00,000.00
(b) Deferred tax fiabilities (Net)
(c) Other Long term liabilities 6 45,96,05,41,948.23 39,87,63,50,447.00
(d) Long-term provisions
4 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other current liabilities 7 38,60,13,804.15 3,45,76,040.00
(d) Short-term provisions 8 - 13,49,38,249.78
77,47,06,98,463.04 40,72,81,80,881.23
I ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property,plant and equipments
(iYTangible assets 2,42,96,759.97 29,74,480.48
(iintangible assets 9 6,84,02,249.90 22,23,542.00
(iiiyCapital work-in-progress
(iv)Intangible assets under development
(b) Non-current investments 10 1,00,00,000.00 =
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 11 4,66,40,941.17 &
(d) Long-term loans and advances
(e) Other non-current assets 12 1,00,35,23,954.00 23,60,90,022.00
2 Current assets
(a) Currentinvestments 13 3,00,00,00,000.00 e
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 72,14,84,50,337.91 40,34,68,35,940.60
(e) Short-term loans and advances
(f) Other current asseéts 15 1,16,93,84,220:10 14,00,56,896.15
77,47,06,98,463.04 40,72,81,80,881.23
Notes forming part of financial statements 1-20

For KERALA INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT FUND BOARD

Notes Attached

As per our report of even date attached
For SRIDHAR & CO ( FRN.00397885)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Dr.K.:M.ABRAHAM(CFA)
FUND MANAGER

LJAYASINDHU
PARTNER(M.No 205660)
UDIN:19205660AAAABC8507

Thiruvananthapuram
19.08.2019




Kerala Infrastructure Investment Fund Board
2nd Floor, Felicity Square, MG Road, Statue, Trivandrum 695.001
Profit & Loss Account for the period 31st March 2019

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

Particulars hiota
No.
1.|Réverue from operations
{t.|Other income 16
ili.{Total Revenue (1 + 1)
IV.[Expenses:
Employee benefits expense 17
Finance costs 18
Depreciation and amortization-expense 9
Other expenses 19

Total expenses
Profit before tax (I 1V)

<

1,24,25,16,709.01

63,35,03,882.78 |

1,24,25,16,709.01

63,35,03,882.78

3,42,15:496.00
40,74,17,701.88
1,47,19,204.00
21,55,82,965.93

1,63,08,575:00
5,51,29,817.60

28,42,531.00
8,76,67,124:60

67,19,35,367.81

16,19,48,048:20'

57:05,81,341.20

Prior Period Adjustment Account 20
Vi Tax-expense:

(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax(Expense)income 11

47,15,65,834.58
2,11,15,685:00 = 7

25,07,18,848.00 | 16,81,43,048.00
(3,77,95,356.03)|: -

Vi

1| Profit (Loss) for the Year (V -Vi)

37,87,73,534.22 | 30,34,12,786.58

Notes forming part of financial statements 1-20

For KERALA INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT FUND BOARD

Dr.K.MABRAHAM(CFA)
FUND MANAGER

Thiruvananthapuram
19.08.2019

Notes Attached

As per ourreport of even date attached
For SRIDHAR & CO( FRN.003978S)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

LJAYASINDHU
PARTNER(M.No 205660)
UDIN:19205660AAAABC8507




Kerala Infrastructure Investment Fund Board
2nd Floor, Felicity Square, MG Road, Statue, Trivandrum 695 001

Cash Flow Statement

Particulars

For the year ended
31-03-2019

For the year ended
31-03-2018

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before income tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expense
Interest Income
Prior Period Adjustment
Operating profit { (loss) before working capital changes
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / Decrease in operating assets:
Current investments
Other Current Assets

Other Current Liabilities
Short-term provisions
Net Changes In working capital:
Cash flow from exceptional items
Cash generated from operations
Net income tax (paid) / refunds
Net cash fromV/ (used in) operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of PPE (including changes in CWIP)
(Purchase)/ disposal proceeds of investments
Interest income

Net cash from/ (used in) investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Loans from :-
(i) Financial Instituion
(ii) Bonds
Grant received from GOK
Grant Utilised for Projects
Nabard Projects
Net cashfrom/ {(used in) financing activities (C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

57,05,81,341.20

1,47,19,204.00
(1,24,25,12,879.28)
2,11,15,685.00

47,15,55,834.58

28,42,531.00
(63,17,99.836.78)

Adjustments for increase / (Decrease) in operating liabilities:

(63,60,96,649.08)
(3,00,00,00,000.00)
(1,02,93,27,323.95)

35,14,37,764.15
(13,49,38,249.78)

(15,74,01,471.20)

(13,55,15,037.69)

2,60,38,471.60
13,49,38,249.78

(4,44,89,24,458 66)
(4,44,89,24 458.66)
(26,29,59,898.22)

(13,19,39,787.51)
(13,19,39,787.51)
(16,81,43,048.00)

(4,71,18,84,356.88)

(30,00,82,835.51)

(10,22,20,191.39)
(1,00,00,000:00)
1,24,25 12,879.28

(71,30,032.00)

63,17,99,836.78

1,13,02,92,687.89

62,46,69,804.78

8,50,87,68,497.00
21,55,76,80,000.07
16,00,68,00,000.00
(9,92,26,08,498.77)
(76,74,33,932.00)

1,00,80,00,000.00

10,42,64,00,000.00
{4,19,05,77,297.00)
(23,60,90,022.00)

35,38,32,06,066.30

7,00,77,32,681.00

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

31,80,16,14,397.31
40,34,68,35,940.60

7.33.23,19,650.27
33,01,45,16,290.33

72,14,84,50,337.91

40,34,68,35,940.60

Notes:

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method prescribedin AS 3 "Cash Flow Statements ".

2.-Components of cash and cash equijvalents

Balances with banks
Balance with Treaslry
Term Deposits
Other Deposits

25,40,04,78,027.00
19,16,91,87,796.27
27,57,87,84,514.64

25,57,56,38,401.00
8,29,42,83,823.83
6,47,69,13,715.77

72,14,84,50,337.91

40,34,68,35,940.60

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
For KERALA INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT FUND BOARD

Dr.K.MABRAHAM(CFA) Notes Attached

FUND MANAGER As per our report of even date attached
For SRIDHAR & CO'( FRN.003978S)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Thiruvananthapuram LJAYASINDHU

19.08.2019 PARTNER(M.No 205660)

UDIN:19205660AAAABC8507




Kerala Infrastructure Investment Fund Board
2nd Floor, Felicity Square, MG'Road, Statue, Trivandrum 695 001
NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS AS'AT 31ST MARCH; 2018

NOTEL
GENERAL INFORMATION

Kerala Infrastructiffe “investment find Board (KIIFB) came into existence on 11.11:1999 under the ‘Kerala Infrastructure
Investment Fund Act 1999 (Act 4 of 2000):to manage the Kerala Infrastructure investment Fund. The'main intention of the Fund
was to provide investment for critical and large infrastructure projects in the State of Kerala. Comprehensive modification of the
Act and:Schéie hias beenmade through an amendment Ordinance in August 2016.. With new strategy and structure, KIEB:@ims
to dynamically: mobilise funds for the infrastructure devélopment of Kerala. Thisialso includes major land acquisition:needs of
the State. KIIER have recourse tothe advanced financial instruments approved by SEBI and RBl'and is expecting an upspring of
sustaifiable/infrastructire:development of the State.

NOTE-2
SIGNIFICANT.ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BASIS OF PREPARATION:OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a. The FinancialStatements have'been prepared under the histarical cast.convention;in accordance with the gererally
accepted accounting principles and Accounting Standard issied by Instittte of Chartered‘Accountarnts of India,
b.The Board follows Mercantile System of Accounting and recognizes significant items of income and. ‘experiditure.on

accrualbasis .
¢. The Board is establishied under an Act of Government of Kerala:and is not undertaking any commercial or business activity
d. Previous Year figuresare regrouped or classified in accordance with'the current year classification.

» B.USE'OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements.in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgements, estimates-and assumptions to be
made that-affect the reported-amount of assets and fiabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial
statemerits and the reéported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

C. PROPERTY,;PLANT-AND: EQUIPMENT

Fixed Assets 1 The Gross carrying amount of fixed assets have been accounted on-cost:model ;. Plant, Property & Equipments and
cost:comprises of purchase price, duties, levies and any direct attributable costs of bringing the assets: to its ‘working

conditionforthe intended use: ) )
Depreciation: :Depréciation has been provided on Written down Value Method at:the rates prescribed in appéndix to the

Income Tax Rules:
D. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Asper'AS’S “Ngt profit or Loss for the period, Prior Period items and Changes in'Accounting Policies”,

(i) Prior:period adjustmients are those adjustments: which are: arising from correction of errors or. oniissions -and s such are
showinseparatelyin the Notes dnaexed to-and forming part of Accounts;

(i1} Extra-ordinary items dre those matetialadjustmerits necessitated by circumstances which thougﬁ related to priorperiods. are
determined:in the current period and-as suchiare shown separately in the'Notes annexed:to and forming part of Accouits.

E: REVENUE RECOGNITION.

AspeiAS 9 “Réveénue Recognition” jRevenue:is recognisedonly when'it:can be reliably measuredand:it Is.resonable to expect
ultimatescollection.

Interest income-is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amotint. outstanding and'the interest rate
applicable. ‘




f. GOVERNMENT GRANTS

{a) The Government Grants received in the nature of promoters contribution from Government of Kerala (GOK) is treated as
Capital Fund and disclosed accordingly in the Financial Statements.

(b) Grants received for the purpose of meeting the objectives of the Board are shown under GOK Grants and the utilizations are
reduced from such Grants and the net balance shown in the financial statement

(c) Amounts utilized from Loan funds for the purpose of meeting the objectives of the Board are shown as project spending
under Non-Current Assets and are treated as ulitization against the GOK Grants in proportion to the repayments of these loan
funds at the time of repayment.

G. INVESTMENTS

As per AS 13 “Accounting for Investments “, Current:Investments are carried at the lower of cost or gquoted / fair value,
computed category-wise. Long-tefm investménts are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of lang-term
investments is'made only if such decline is otherthan temporary. Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held
for not more than 12 months from the date of acquisition are classified as current investment. All other investments are
classified as non-current investments.

H. BORROWING COST
As per AS 16 "Borrowing Costs”, Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets

are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that takes necessarily substantial period of time to get
ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

1. INCOME TAXES

As per AS 22 "Accounting for Taxes on Income”, Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates. Deferred income tax reflect
the current period timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing
differences of earlier years/period. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that
sufficient future income will be available except that deferred tax assets, in case there are unabsorbed depreciation or losses,
are recognised if there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realise the same.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that have been enacted or substantively-enacted
by the Balance Sheet date.

J. PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES-AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

As per AS 29 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation
in measufement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and itiis probable that there will be
an outflow of resources. Contingent. Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in: notes. Contingent Assets are neither
recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements

Contingent Liabilities of KIIFB is Nil.

K..EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provision of AS 15 "Employee Benefits", has been considered while Preparation of Financial Statements
L. Cash Flow Statements

Cash Flow Statements are prepared in accordance with AS 3 "Cash Flow Statements™ issued by ICAI

NOTE -3 .
Share Capital As at 31.03.2019 As-at 31.03.2018
Fund from Contintgency Fund of Government of Kerala 75,00,000.00 75,00,000.00

75,00,000.00 75,00,000.00




Note-4

Reservesand Surplus

Profit and:Loss
Opening Balance: Profit/{Loss)
Add Profit for the year

Less Additional income Tax for the year 2017-18

Add Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) till 31.03.2018 {Note No 11]
Closing Balance

TOTAL

Note-5
Long Term Borrowings
Secured Loan
(2}:KSFE Security Bond 8% (Note~-5A)
(b) Masala Bond @ 9:723% (Note-58)
{c) Loan From:Banks and Financial Institution (Note-5C)

As at:31.03.2019

(33,31,83,855.55)
37,87,73,534.22

(1,22,41,050.22)
88,45;585:14
4,21,94,213.59

Asat 31.03.2018

(63,65,96,642.13)
30,34,12,786.58

(33,31,83,855.55)

T4,21,94,213.59

{33,31,83,855.55)

As at'31.03.2019

5,76,80,000.00
21,50,00,00,000.07

Asat 31.03.2018

(i) Loan‘From NABARD 2,00,80,00,060.00 1,00,80,00,000.00
{it) Loan: From SBI 3,00,00,00,000.00 <
(iii) Loari From’Union Bank 2,50,00,00,000:00 -
(iv) Loan From indian:Bank 2,00,87,68,497:00 -
31,07,44,48,497.07 1,00,80,00,000.00

Note-5A

KSFE Security Bond 8%

Diiring the FinancialYear 2018-19, KIIfB had issted only Security Bonds of 5 'year tenure to KSFE Ltd. These bonds carrythe
interestrrate of that for.FDs (of similartenure) at Government Treasury prevailed duringithe time ofiissie otithe Bonds. Exclusive
Government orders:are also been issued in this regard. These bonds are also backed by thé Guarantée of the Staté to the extent
of Bonhd Qutstanding.

However, the 6 Bond ‘certificates issued in.December 2018 to KSFE Ltd were at a coupon;rate of 7.5% p.a instead of 8% pia,
undér the presumption ‘that the FD rates have ¢hanged after issue GO(P) No.193/2018/Fin dated 12-12-2018. Later it:was
realised that'the change in rate.was/in ‘effect'only from 1st January 2019 and hence KSFE:is eligible for a coupon:rate6f 8%:p:a
for those & Bond certificates. This was considered:while calculating interest for the half- -year ended eon 31.12.2018 and they
were paid at coupaon.rate of 8% p.a instead of the cettificate rate of 7.5% p.a. {t'wasalso proposed 10 isstie’interest oply boads
(of 0:50% p.a) 1o ‘merge the difference in couponsrate. KIIFB is in:the process of designing such: bonds to KSFE and will issue
themsoon.

Note- 58

Masala:Bond @:9.723%

KIIFB had raised an amotint of Rs. 2150 crore through overseas Rupee denaminated Bond offering (Masala:Bond). These 5 year
tenure bonds were-issued at-a coupon rate 0f9.723% p.a The interest hasto be serviced:on semizannual basis and the principle
amotnt: at the end of sthe Bond period. Like any: other borrowing: by KIFB, ‘this ‘bond: offefing is also backed by soveréign
gliarantee for the repayment of its interest/and principal amount by Government of Kerala.

Note-5C
Loan From'Banks and Financial Institution

i,  KUFB has availed Loan from various Public Sector Bank and Financial Institution are backed by GovernmentGuarantee.
This has been mandated by the KilF Act, 1999 and subsegijent ameérndmentAct of 2016 that'was unanimodsly passed by
the Legislature. Also, explicit Governmierit Orders regarding these Guarantees have also been issued. Apart from these
-guarantees ensured by the Act and the Government Orders, there is no:separate- Security provided for anyof these term
doans. i

it:  The details of the term loans:and theiterms:of repayment are as follows:




Amount
" : Interest
SiNo Bank Sanction Date | Sanctioned Tenure Repayment Terms
¥ Rate { %)
{in INR Cr)
in 32 equal quarterly
instalments of Term Loan
B —— availed wi_thin 18 months
i State Bfank of S, SEE 1600 545 2 yesrs of first @sbursemem and
india IR o) . commencing after a
moratorium of 24 months
from the date of first
disbursement:
Repayable in 120 monthly
instalments of Rs.4.20 Crore
each besides interest
12 years with cff\targed on’ni\t?nlthlytl‘ :ZStS
2 Indian Bank 19-12-2019 500 9.15 2 years Ze:;d er‘ 5 ':é;":s m‘:e'r:;
moratorium .
to be serviced as and when
debited including during
holiday period. Total door
to door tenure'ls 12 years.
The secured Term loan to
be repaid in 96 equal
. 10Yearswith | instalmeénts after initial
3 Union B_ank of 29-12-2018 500 8.95 2 years moratorium of 2 years. In
indiz moratorium the initial maoratorium
interest has to be serviced
every month.
12 Years 12 Years including 2 Years
9.30 including 2 moratorium. Principal to be
2 NABARD 24-03-2017 565 Years repaid in 40 quarters.
morotorium
Note -6

Other Long term liabilities
Grant from Govt. of Kerala:
Opening balance

Add : Grant received during the period

Less: Grants Utilised

Note -7

Other Current Liablities
Expenses Payable
Retention Payable
Other payables

Interest-on Masala Bond Payable

interest on KSFE Bond Payable

Note -8
Short Term-Provisions
income tax payable

As at 31.03.2019

44,06,69,27,744.00
16,00,68,00,000.00

As at 31.03.2018

33,64,05,27,744.00
10,42,64,00,000.00

60,07,37,27,744.00

44,06,69,27,744.00

14,11,31,85,795.77

4,19,05,77,297.00

45,96,05,41,948.23

39,87,63,50,447.00

As at 31.03.2019
32,05,92,157.10
4,77,305.00
4,69,72,623.32
1,71,81,739.73
7,89,979.00

As at 31.03.2018
3,40,59,193.00
3,12,661.00
2,04,186.00

38,60,13,804.15

3,45,76,040.00

As at:31.03.2019

As at.31.03.2018
413,49,38,249.78

13,49,38,249.78




Note-8
Property,Plant and Equipments and Deprecition Statement. For the pariod 01-04-2018 to 31 -03-2019
PARTICULARS 7  GROSS BLOCK g : ~ DEPRECIATION I NET BLOCK
Sk:No! TEM As:6n01.04.2018 Addthany TotalAson | Rate| Asion 04.04.2018 | For the Pariod | Deletioh during the period | Up to'31.03:2018 | WDV As On'31 ,n‘:.z'owTwov As On31,03.2019
Before 01.10.2018. |On/After 01.10.2018 | .Deletion during thé‘psried 31.03.2019 | % | . ; i :

A Tangible Asset
1 |AlrCooler 5430.00 4 . 5.430.00| 10 5,398.27 3.00 : 5.401.27 3173 28.73
2 |Compiter 45,36,512.00 31,07.779.95 22:49,452.00 - 98.93.743.96| 40 23.03.375.00.|  25,78,257,00 . 43.01:632.00 22,13,137.00 49,92,111:96
3 {Commurication Equipments 3,77.559.00 = 5 3.77,550.00 | ‘40 181,166.91° 78.,557.00 § 2,59.723.91 1:96,282.09 1,17,835.09
4 |Fumiture & :Fittings 6,72,297.00 18,82,418.75 251,505.00 - 26,06,218.75 | 10 2,23,282.34 2:45,718.00 - 4,69,000.34 4,49,014.66 23,37.213.41
5 |Photostat Machine 1{72,408,00 4 - 1:72,400.00/| 40 81,254.00 36,462.00 - 1,17,716.00 91,155.00 54,693.00
§ |Printer '33,000,00 1,38,254.00 1,25,100.00 - 2,96,354.00 | 40 8,250.00 90,222.00 - 98,472.00 24,750.00 1,97,882.00
7 |Plant& Machinery 80,06,059.00 - 80,06,059.00 | 15 8,00,454.00 - 6,00,454.00 - 74,05,605.00
8  |Electrical Equipmerits 4,81,008.00 - 5 481,00800 | 10 48,110.00 - 48,110.00 - 4,32,985.00
9 |veticls £1,03,900,00: B 61,03,900.00/| 15 4,57,793.00 4,57,793.00 - 56,46,107.00
10 |lnterior Decoration 25,83,278.90 £.19:306.88 34,12,585.78 | 10 - 3,00,293.00 3,00,283.00 - 31,12,292.78
§7,87,207.00 8 1.75,55,322.88 » 3,15,55,355.48 28,22,726:52,  44,35,869.00 - 72,58,595.52 29,74,480.48 2,42,96,759.97

B Intangible Asset
1|Sefiware for KSFE Pravasi CHt 7,51,04:482:90 7:51,04,492.90 | 25 E 93,88,062.00 93,88,062,00 - 6,57:16,430.90
2|Other Software, ’ 31,41,771.00 13,67.550.00 < B 44,99321.00 | 25 91822900 |  8,95273.00 - 18,13,502:00 22.23,542,00 26,85,819.00
31,41,771.00 13;57,550.00 7,51,04,492:90 - 7,96,03,813.90 9,18,229.00 | 1,02,83,335.00 - 1,12,01,584.00 122,23,542.00 6,84,02,249.90
TOTAL 85,38,978.00 §5.60,375.61 | 9,26,50,815.08 | oo =5 |-11,11,59,169.38 37,40,855.52 | 1,47,19,204.00 = = 4,84,60,159.52 - ..51,08,022.48 . 97699,009.87




Note -10
Non-current investments
Investment In Kerala Infrastructure Fund Management Limited

As at 31.03.2019

As at 31.03.2018
1,00,00,000.00 -

g 1,00,00,000.00 -

Note-10A

Investment in Kerala Infrastructure Fund Management Limited

Kerala Infrastructure Fund Management Limited is a Company formed under Companies Act,2013 formed with main obejective
of Fund Management services. Company was Incorported with 10 Lakh Equity Shares of Rs.10 each which is Fully owned by
Kerala Infrastructure Investment Fund Board {KIIFB) . At present 100% shares are hold by KIiFB, but in near future company
expecting other investors and share holding of KIIFB will be limited to around 40%.

Note -11
Deferred Tax:

In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 Accounting for taxes on income issued by the Institute Chartered Accountants of
india the Board has provided for deferred tax asset from current year onwards. Since first year of adoption of Deferred Tax into
financial statements, board has calculated Net Deferred Tax Asset till previous year ended 31.03.2018 amounting to
R$.88,45,585.14 and transferred to Reserves and surplus (Note No 4)during the current year. Further during the year net
deferred tax asset calculated for Rs-3,77,95,356.03 and transferred to profit and loss account. Amounts have been calculated on
the net:timing difference and the net deferred tax asset after adjusting the provision for deferred tax fiability is shown in balance
sheet. Major component of deferred tax asset during the year is as below:

Particulars Deferred Tax Assets Deferred Tax Liabilities
Depreciation » 1,53,562.21
2,17,071.52 -
43 B Disallowance 4,02,23,722.24 22,74,804.00
86,28,513.62 %
Net Deferred Tax Asset 3,77,95,356.03 =
88,45,585.14 -
Adjustment for the year:
Deferred Tax Asset \(Liabilty) for the year 3,77,95,356.03 -
Add :Opening Balance of Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) 88,45,585.14 =
Closing Deferred Tax Asset /({liabilily) 4,66,40,941.17 -
*Figures-in italics represent Previous year figures
Note -12
Other Non Current Assets As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
Project Spending
NABARD Projects 1,00,35,23,954.00 23,60,90,022.00

Note -12A
NABARD Projects

1,00,35,23,954.00

23,60,90,022.00

The Board received Rs:200.80 crore ot of Rs.565/- crores Loan funds sanctioned by NABARD under NIDA assistance scheme for
development of 16 roads in 4 Districts of Kerala. Out of the said Rs.200.8 crore Rs.1,00,35,23,954/- is shown under Non-Current
Assets in accordance with'the accounting policy followed by the board

Note -13
Current Investments As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
$BI Mutual Funds (Note-134) 3,00,00,00,000.00

3,00,00,00,000.00 -

Note-13A

SBI Mutual Funds

In Compliance with investment Policy adopted ‘by the Board, Investment made on 7,23,774.432 units SBl Magnum Ultra Short
Duration Fund Regular Growth shaving NAV of Rs.4,144.9378 per each unit on 29th March 2019 and It is decided:that these
Investment are held for a short duration.



Note -14

Cash or Cash Equivalents
CashinHand

Balance with'Treasury
Balance:with:Banks

in Term Deposits

in Other Deposits

Note-15

Qther Current Assets

Masala Bond-Expenses (Note-154)
KSFE Bond Expenses: {Note-15B)
Céntage Receivable (Noté-15C)
Income Tax Refuind

Prepaid Expenses

Consultancy Charges KIEML
Deposits

Accrued Interest

Advancesand Receivable
Balance‘With Revenue Authorities

Note-15A
Masala Bond Expenses

As at31.03.2019

25,40,04,78,027.00

19,16,91,87,796.27
27,57,87,84,514.64

As at 31.03.2018

25,57,56,38,401.00

8,29,42,83,823.83
6,47,69,13,715.77

72,14,84,50,337.91

40,34,68,35,940.60

As at 31.03.2019
11,66,09,416.25
4,75;58,953.64
69,31,31,103.00
76,22,744.46
16,89,780.96
8,85,000.00

15,02,000:00:

26,84,34,246.64
2,95,90,548.42
23,60,426.73

As:at 31.03.2018

14,93,432.46
13;68,182.00
10,02;000.00
11,60,29,750.69
1,78,03,105:00°
23,60,426.00

1,16,93,84,220.10.

14,00,56,896.15

Masala Bond @9.723% was issued by KIIFB through ‘London Stock‘Exchange during the cuirrent financial year as a too! of raising
funds, for whicti KIIFB incurred a total expense of Rs.11;68,01,418.58 for the purpose of issuing Bond, which should be-expensed
over tenure of the Bond i.e, 5 years from date:in which:masala bond were issued (29th March 2019).During the Financial Year
expenses in this regard were accounted for 3 days, ‘which amounts ‘1o RS.1,92,002.33 (Note No-19) and balance
Rs.11,66,09,416.25 was'treated as Current Asset.

Note-158
KSFE:Float-find Expenses ‘Refundable

KSFE Bond Expenses of Rs. 5,12,06,543 include ‘expenses incurred in connection with various;programmes arranged for the
publicity of Pravasi Chitty project (in Kerala & abroad}iand various print:and visual:media activities. However, undef a mutual
understanding between the Boards of KSFE and KIIFE, these-expenses -are currently met by KIIFB and expensed.over tenure of
the'Bond:i.e, Siyears from date in which first bond wereissued {22th- November 2018):During the Financial Year expenses in this
regard were accounted for 130 days, which amounts to R$:36,47,589.36 {NoteNo-19) :and balance Rs.4,75,58;953:64 'was
treated as Current Asset.

Note-15C
‘Centage Recelvable

The expenditure incurred for centage charges during FY'2017-18 has been completely recouped from Government of Kerala in
that year itself as per GO(Rt) N6:2758/2018/Fin:dated 27.03.2018. During current FY 2018-19; aitotal expense of Rs-85.20/Crores’
has been iincurred, ‘out of this Rs 1589 Crores has been recouped. from GOK:ithrough. Head of Account vide :GO (Rt}
No.6347/2018/Fin dated 25.07.2018. Balance receivable from Government as'on 31.03.2019 comes to Rs-69,31,31,103/-.

Note =16
Otheriincome As.at31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
Interest Received 1,24,25,12,879.28 63,17,99,836.78
Otherincome 3,809.73 17,04,046.00°
1,24,25;16,709.01 63,35,03,882.78
Note-17
Employee Benefit Expenses As at31.03.2019 Asat 31.03.2018

Salary,Wages & Allowances

Employers Contribution to:variousFund:

Other.Employee Expenses

2,84;94,129.00
3,95;813.00
53;25,554.00

1,40,73,937.00
2,51,726.00
19,82,912.00

'3,42,15,496.00

1,63,08,575.00




Note-17A

The employees in KIIFB working on contract basis do not come under the purview of the Central Provident Fund and Gratuity
rules for compulsory remittance of PF and Gratuity contributions as the eligible number of such employees are fess than 10 and
none of their contract periods have completed more than three years. Other than through cadre posts, deputation or direct
contract, KIIFB has an arrangement for obtaining necessary outsourced services through CMD. Hence the provisions of the CPF

and Gratuity Act/Rules are currently not applicable to KIiFB.

Note-18
Finance Cost

Guarantee Commission {GOK)

interest on Loan from Banks and Financial Institution
Interest on Masala Bond

interest on KSFE Bond

Other interest and Finance Charge

Note-19

Other Expenses
Consultancy Charges
Professional Fee
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses
Masala Bond Expenses (Note No-15A)
KSFE Bond Expense (Note No-158)
Meeting and Conference Expense
Repairs and Maintanance
Electricity Charges
Internet Charges
Rent and Utility Charges
Telephone Charges
Vehicle Hire Charges
Technical Resource Centre Expenses
Printing and Stationery
Miscellanous Expense
Auditors Remuneration (Note-194)
Software Subscription Charges
Membership and Subscribtion Fee

Note-19A
Auditors Remuneration

As at 31.03.2019

23,29,92,600.00
14,30,58,279.00
1,71,81,739.73

As at 31.03.2018

2,86,75,685.00
2,64,53,786.00

10,84,716.00 -
1,31,00,367.15 346.60
40,74,17,701.88 5,51,29,817.60

As at 31.03.2019
16,96,12,074.00
43,96,980.00
36,04,640.00
1,92,002.33
36,47,589.36
20,68,492.00
1,04,69,428.34
2,22,965.00
2,47,387.00
1,04,31,513.00
1,60,986.00
36,74,918.00
13,67,214.00
8,26,774.00
7,53,865.73
6,65,000.00
29,72,430.17
2,68,707.00

As at 31.03.2018
4,87,10,325.00
74,23,597.00
1,55,89,338.00

22,54,873.00
32,76,704.00
2,62,552.10
2,65,161:00
60,76,308.00
1,43,608.00
12,43,943.00

2,22,249.00
1,02,851.50
35,000.00
20,60,615.00

21,55,82,965.93

8,76,67,124.60

Particulars FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18
Consolidated pay including Statutory audit and Tax audit 6,00,000.00 35,000.00
Additional fee approved during the year 65,000.00 -
6,65,000.00 35,000.00

Enhanced Audit fee of Rs.65,000/- for the Service of FY 2017-18 is paid during the current financial year which is included in

current year's Auditors. remuneration




Note-20

Prior Period Adjustment Account As at'31.03.2019 As at 31.03:2018
Prior:Period.Income
Guarantee Comimission Written back 2,11,15,685.00 -

2,11,15,685.00 -

Note-20A

During the year 2017-18 provision made for guarantee commission for:Rs-2,86,75,685/-. For this:calculation sanctioned amount
of loan taken as liability instead of actual’loan availed. Due to this error over provision for Rs —2,11,15(685/'- accounted’in the
finanicial statements for the FY 2017-18 and now it is rectified and transferred to priorperiod:income in the financial statements
forthe FY 2018-19.

For KERALA INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT FUND BOARD

Dr.K.MABRAHAM(CFA)
FUND MANAGER

Notes Attached

As per.our reportof even date attached
ForSRIDHAR & CO { FRN.003978S)
CHARTERED: ACCOUNTANTS

LJAYASINDHU
PARTNER(M:N6 205660)
UDIN:19205660AAAABCE507

Thiruvananthapuram
19.08.2019
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Kerala Iafrastructure Investment Fund Board

2nd Floor, Felicity Square,

MG Road, Statue; Trivandrum 695 601

Balance Sheet as at 30st March 2020

(in Rs.)

Particul Note As at As ul
Particulars
. Na. 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I Share Capital l . 75,00,000
2 Reserves & Surplus 2 . 42194014
3 Revolving/ Corpus Fund 3 35,02,31,66,937 45.96,05,41.948
4 Financial assistance Reserve for self- 4 12,14.38,53,701 R
generating assets(Contra against loans
in Note -12)
5 Non-current linbilities
(a) Long-term borrowings g 49.51.64,63,333 31,07,44.,48.497
(b) Other Long term liabilities 6 66.01,636 -
6  Current labilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 7 5,07,53,27,159 .
(b) Other current liabilities 8 [.18.70,98.830 38,60,13,804

I ASSETS
1 ‘Non-currenl assefs
{a) Property, plant and equipmient
(YT angible assets

{iiyIntangible assets
{b) Non-current investments
(¢) Deferred tax assets (net)
{(d) Long-term loans and advances
(e) Other Non Current Assets

|01

Current assets

{a) Current investments

{(b) Cash and cash equivalents

{c) Other current assets

(d) Short tern loans and advances

Notes forming part-offinancial
statements
The accompanying notes form an integral part
of the financial statements

For KERALA INFRASTRUCTURE
INVESTME N'l‘j UND BOARD

s

A/ v
L)r,t(.m.éﬁiwm
FUND M{ANAGEL

Thiruvananthapuram

1,02,95,25,11,596 77,47,06,98,463

9
4,88.90,167 2,42,96,760
42,99,53,090 23,25,70,620
10 1.00,50,000 1,00,00,000
I - 4,66.,40,941
12 12,14,38,53,701 -
13 ' 1,00,35.23,954
14 6.00,00,00,000 3,00,00,00,000
15 80.83,55,04,104 72,14,84.50.338
16 3,40,84,38,989 97.17,62.875
17 7,58,21,545 3,34,52,975

1,02,95,25,11,596 77,47,06,98,463

L& 1-31
AUDITORS' REPORT

As per our report of even date attached

for Varma & Varma
Chartered Accountants
FRN.0045328

O

C.G Pankajakshan
{Partner)

Date 1 13.10.2020 M.No. 020512




Kerala Infrastructure Investment Fund Board

2nd

Floor, Pelicity Square, MG Road, Statue, Trivandrum 695 001

Profit and Loss Account forthe vear ended 31.03.2020

(in-Rs.)

Paviicalais Note  Forthe Year Ended Forthe Y ear Ended
’ ) No. 31.03,2020 31.03.2019
1. Revenue:
1) Recotipmentolbudgetary allocation: from
Corp i’ Fiind for direct project.cost-as per
Contra ‘fN‘()ic"Z()) 23,8614, 85,760 9,30.73.59.524
i) Interestincome from financial assisstance for
rev@mc generating projects 60,73,59.899 £
iy Intérest income from deposits and investments 1,9‘(5,92,4830} | 1,24.25,12,879
18
iv) Otheriricome 19 267,723,022 3,830
Total Revenue '8 26,40,48,66,692 10.54.98,76.233
1. Expenses: g
i) Direct cost of projects -Out of Cotpus Fund 20 23,86,14,85,760 9,30,73.59.524
it} 21 459 68.114 312,02:91%
i) Fi G 22 4,01,12,49.897 40 74.17,707
) iation and amortization expense 9 11,82,24,463 1 83’58 F96
. v) Otherexpenses 23 48.83,10.970 21,47,55,959
Total expenses (I1) 28,52,52,39,204 9,97.92,94.892
UL Profit/(Loss) (I-11) (2,12.03,72.512) 57,05,81,341
Priot Period Item 24 409405886 241,115,685
Profit/ (Loss) after prior period item (1.71,09,66,626) 59,16,97,026
Less+ BuG%(dry allocation from GoK under
Qoq}us ‘fund utilised tomeetthe net loss for the
Aaccount. ‘transferred (Note-3) 1710966626 &
$5) for it} he year - 59.1697.026°
W O
¢ Ctmmt 1ax . 25,07,18,848
(9) fered tax(Expense)/Income: 11 . (3.77.95,356)
V- "i‘r.o},«xt 1{Lioss) for:thie Year 5

“Notes forming part of financial statements

The accompanyingnotesformian integral partof the
Tinancial statenvents:

37,87,713,534

1,11 & 1-31

Date |

Thiruvananthapuram
3.10.2020

AUDITORS! REPORT

As perour report of even date attached

for Varma-& Varma
Chartered Accountants

FRN.0045328

P%%c Fam (R

C.G Pankajakshan

(Partner):
MiNo. 620512




Kerala fnfrasiructure Investment Fund Hoard

2nd Floor, Felicit

Square, MG Road, Statue, Trivandrum 693,001

Cash Flow Statement (or the Year Ended 31.03,.2020

Particulars

Year Ended 3032020 Year Ended 31.03.2019

a

A Cash flow from gperating activities
Profit before income tax
Adjustments for:
Deprecmtion expenss
interest mwome
Finance Cost
Qperating profit / (losg) before working capitsd chunges
Chanoes in working capital

Adjustrents for {increase) { Decrease in operating assels
Crurrent mvestmants
Short Term Loans and Advances
Ogher Curreni Agsers

or inerease /{Decrease) inoperating Tmbilities

Adjustven
Onher Curreat Liabalities
Shoet-term provigions
Net Changes in working capital:
Cash Qow from execeptions! flems
Cash generated from eperativng
Net income tax (patd) 7 refunds
Net cash from/ {used in) operating activitics {A)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of PPE (including chunges in CWIPY
{Purchase ¥ disposal proceeds of Investments

Financinl assistance made 10 Revenoe Genermting Projects
{nierest weome recelved
Net cash from/ {used in} investing activities ()
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Loans from -
{1} Bards and Financiad Institutions (Net)
{it) Bonds
Oty Pravasi Dividend Seheme
Budgewry allocation from Gok

Recoupment of budpetary allocation foom Corpus Fund for direst project cost {other

than MABARD)

Interest received during the period from Deposits made out of corpus fund

Fuance cost paid
Fund utitised for Nabard Prajects
Net cash from/ {used in) financing activities ()

Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash cquivalents (A+8+()
ash.equivalents at the bepinning ol'the linancial year

Cash and o
Cash oand cash equivalents aCend of the year
Notes:

{1,710 66,6263

S 1657006

{83 .38 706
(1242312879

€3 00,00 00 600)

(1.03.31.66.916)

35,14.37,764
49382504

(310718

(38,62, (26.29,59.89%)
{5,50,40,40,547) {4,71,18,84.357)
{3402 06,344 (16,22 20,191)

{50,000 £1,00.00,0003
(8.41,19,69 "
25016607910 1,24 25 12 879

6,23.56,11,983) 1,13,02,92,688

§,50,87,68 447
36, 00,006 21,55,76 80,000
8,040,600 -

56,58,00,600
22.60,00 00,000 16,00,68 00,000

22,51,47.58.662
|

(22.95.59.80,479) (9.92.26,08,499)

2,04,75,17,608 s
(3.98.64.84 214) 2
{90,55,05281) (76,74.33,932)

2042 6706294
8,68,70,53,766

72,1484 30,338

B8 A5.04, 104

33.35,32,06,066
31,80,16,14,397
40,34.6$.35.941
72 14.84:50,338

1. The above cush flow statement has been prepared under inditect method preseribed in AS 3 "Cash Flow Statements .

2: Components of eash and cash equivalents
Ralinces with baoks

Cashon Hund

Balance with Treasury

Term Dieposits

Other Deposits

Notes forming part of financiad statémenty

25400478027
19,1691 87,796
27,57.87.84.515
72,14,84,50,338

LAv& 131

The acconyrnying notes form an integral pan of the Nnancial statements

For KERALAJINFRASTRY
BOARD

JCTURE AN

TMENT FUND

AUDITORS REPORT
As per aur report of even date atiached

lor Varma & Varma
Charteres] Accountants
7 FRN.GO45328

{9 ;
ORI &.{f\"\/

C G pankaakshan
(Partner)
MNo, 020512

Thiravasantbapuram
Dater 13.10.2020




Kerala Infrastrugture [nvestment Fund Board
2nd Plotir, Felieily Square; MG Road, Stitue; Tri

adruny 6950401

Notes Torning part of Financial Statements forthe year ended 35t March; 2020

NOTE-T

GENERALINFORMATION

Kerala Infrastrictire. fnvestment Fund Board (KHFB referred w0 as the Hoard ) wi
jnvestment Fund Act 1999 (Aced of 2000) witl the main objective of finghcing ihe investnent for mfxux and mrgc mfraxtmcmn pm'
State of Kerala ('ﬁmprth(’n‘»wn mmhlummn (}f’ the Act <md iwhcmL lms hem mad«. m:()udh n .msmdmém ()xdmanw A »‘&m,u«t "01(’34
Llig and st 3¢
needs of the Sim i lhe Buar«i has rccuumc to (!w adv .mcud lnmncx:sl Histrumen(s appmwd B SE B
development of sustiinable infrastructure in-the State.

FRBI aud i L\pm. wd 1o pmwﬂ}m substunginl

The rupee denoniinated Masdla Bond of the Board s listed inthe Loadoer Stock Exchiamse and Singdpore Srock Bxchiange:
NOTEAT
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A BASIS OF PREPARATION OF E l\s\\(JA {5 §1 ATEMENTS
u, e Friandial Statements have beer prepared under (he Historical cost eonveriion, in accordance With the generally accepled 4uﬂummg
principlegand Accoonnting Standards issued by the Tastitute 6 C hartered Accountants of India,

L3 This Board follows Mercantile Systemy of Avcounting and recognizes significant iteiy o inconte and expenditure or accrial basis,

/ clusively underaking sub-sovercipn Tinclionsof
acing the Key m!rwtmmm: proy ccxs il thc ‘xmw of Kerala ard all activities arg dnm m puruance afithe above obieciive.on i

The preparation-of finaricial statements in conformity with Indian GAAR requires judgens
répor(ed ‘aiiount of assety and Tiabilities; disclosure of contingent labilities on the date o
revenues arid expenses during. the reporting period.

estifates and assumptions (o bémade that alffedt e
‘e financial statenients and the #époried amourit of

CoPROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(a) Tangible Assefer The Gross carrying amount of Property, Mant & Lqmpmmt hive been accounted on cost model aiid coslcompises of
puichase price, daties, levies and any dirsel atiribinable costs of brmmuﬂ the assels ‘loils: working condition for the infended use, .

(b) Tutdngible Asséts 3 Tntangible Assels are récorded at the costofacquisition of sudhassets and are carried atcost |
and impaicment, ifany,

Amortisa tion: A
HSE
expenditire wwards

i f‘RlOR rE

As per A‘s s

) Prioe ;\Lnﬂd*aﬂj ustients ugm&cnl L’m‘“ for go,rrt,cfum of cvr‘m,{s or meswm}is.,md ‘Ls sudhare :,hmm separately inethe Notes annexed (o
and fonming partelAcconnts:

(ih Extra-grdinary #8655 ‘are those matéeial adjustments neces i §
the current period aid 4 such are showii separatelyin the Notes annexed 1o and 1




F. REVENUE RECOGNITION
AS 9 on "Heveaue Recognition”, révenue is recognised only when it can be reliably measused and 11 is reasonable o expect ultimate

As pe

collection

Interest income on fixed deposits i3 recognised proportionately based on periods for which amounts are outstanding and the interest rate applicable.

Interest neome on loans granted for revenue generating projects is recognised on accrual basis as per the terms of the loan agreement, wherever such

agreements have been entered info {and reached 400

stage of disbursement]. In case ol loans granted for which the loan agrecment is pending to be

excouted, interest is recognised on acerual basis at rates as per comparable loan agreements entered into with other parties as per the estimate of the

mansgement.

F.CORPUS FUND

The Corpus fund representing capital investment of State Government in the Board comprises initial corpus received vide Government order and the
funds received every year from Government of Kerala as part of budgetary allocation provided {or in the Stae budget under financial suppart for
infrastructure develapment as stated fn Section 3(1TAY row.s Section 7 of KITFR Act, 2016 wowards the objectives based on resolution of the general
body (the Board). The amounts utitised towards directcost of projects are recouped from the Corpus Fund for the year and amount so utilised are
shawn as contra itern in the P&L a/¢ to reflect the activities andertaken to meet the objectives as per the Act.

GOINVESTMENTS
As per AS 13 "Accounting for Investments” | Current Investments are carricd at the lower of

sLor quoded / fair value, computed category-wise,
rm investments 15 made only if such decline is ot than
temporary. Investments thatare readily realisable and intended o be held for not more than 12 months from the date of acquisition are classified as
current investment. All other investments are classificd ag non-cureent investments.

Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long

H. BORROWING COST

As per AS 16 "Borrowing Costs™, Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part
of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that takes necessarily substantial period of time 1o get ready for intended use. Al ather borrowing
casts are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss Account

*

L INCOME RECOGNITION AND ASSET CLASSIFICATION NORMS

Amounts shown under long termdoans represents finance assistance (0 revenue generating proje

Loans are classified as performing and non-
performing and  provision for noo-perfonming assets & made in accordance with the Income Recognition and Asset Classification (IRAC) norms |
applicable to financial institutions as a matter of prudence. Intérest Income on non perfonming assets is recognised on cash basis only. Loan assets

are classified as non performing in cases where installments of loan/ interest is overdue for more than 90 da Beng entity engaged in long term

fnancing of infrastructural projects, adhec provision s oot made on standard assets.

JPROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

As per AS 29 "Provisions, Contingenat Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, Provisions are recognised when the Board has a present obligation as
a result of a past event, for which it is propable that a cash outflow will be required and a reliable estimaté can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are not-discounted to its present value wid ate determined based on management estimate required o settle the obligation at the

Balance Sheet dite. These afe reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to:refiect the correet management estimates Contingent Liabilities
are not recognised but are-disclosed in notes. Contingent Assets areneither recognised nor disclosed in the fiiineial statements.

{PLOYEE BENEFITS
on of AS 15 "Employee Benefits™, has been considérediwhile Preparation of Financial Siatements

Proy

(i Short Term Employee Benefits - All employee benefits pavable wholly within twelve montis o frendering the service are classified as short
term employeée benefits and recognized in‘the period in which the employee renders the related service.

(1) Defined contribution plan and Defined bénefit plan - The Board does not hiive any defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan .as
detailed in Note: Mo 211 o the financial statements,




Note- 1
Stiare Capital

Fund from Contingency Fund of Governmen( of Kerala
Opening Balance

Less : Transferred to Corpus Fund

Closing Balance

Nuote -2

Reserves & Surplus

QOpening Balunce

Add » Profit for the vear

Less : Additional mcome tax for the vear 2017-18
Add : Deferred tax-asset/ (Hability) 6l 31.03.2018
Less: Delerred tay asset reversed

Less s Traniferred o Corpus Fund

Closing Balance

Axat31.03.2020 Axati31.03.2019
75,80.400 TEO0000
75,00,060) -
- 753.00.000

A al31.03:2020

‘at}) 432019

4,21,94,214
« - 88HS sv»
(4,66,40.941); =
44,467728 £
- 42194214

2.1 Baldnce i Reserves and Surplus is transferred to Corpus fundas perdecision of Generad body

Note -3
Revolving/ Carpus Fuud

Fund from Contingency Fund of Govermrent.of Kerala
Total -{A)

Corpus fund | budgetary allocation
Opening Balance
Add: Corpus funds received darinig the year

Add : Interést received during the vear from Beposits made outiof corpus fund

Add: Transter fram Reserve & Surplus Account
Closing Balamee of fundsavailable Tor utilisation

1) ! undx um: - for direet project ¢ost as at year end (e Note 376 bielow)
i} Fund Uhilised for finan i
end (seeNole 3.7 below)

iii} NevLoss in P& Lalerecouped - Teanstor o P& L a/e
Totdl-(B)

Total (A)£(B)

11 Thf; [

Asat31.03.2020

75:00.000

As4t31.032009°

75.00:000

60,07,37. 27,744

44.06,6927,744°

Assisstanice. torevenne generating p;a};}g:l[ﬁ’;ps alyear

22.00,00.00,000 16,00,68:00,000
2.04,75,17.608
[44.46.735) -
84,11,67,98,624 60,0737,27,744
(354,65 11,360

(12,14;38,53,701)

(147109:66,626)

35015666937

45.96,0541,948

3:\,()’,31 66, 937

43.96 0 41, A48

; the Board 1o meetits long mrm;simn term mpud réquirginents for
hie: mﬁ.asfrut.um m)a us i lim Smtc a8 pu the cb_;u:mu_m the KIPR-Act, 1999,

3% s
32

rcch:s'ilﬁud a5 var msalmmn c»f' lhc Qumm }30(1\/ {ﬂ‘i{. 130;&{(31 wide

Vings Corpus Ixmd‘

33 The Balanee in Corpus fund- includes an amotunt oF RS 2498 42,27 S44/ 3 mh represents i rcu.iw.d mw%zrds mmai mrpus fir un

Major m{rfmrug{umi Duwlnpaum Projects e rred by C

4 7(217’(’ g dated m{)szm; T i remaniing dfzmlm{x

34 Interest guwmi‘cd‘ fromv-the investments minde obl of the corpus funds received are mv.daiui {o-the curpm ﬁjml n\ wch mtcmst is: m be

{madamni\ used im the abjumm of 1h¢ i«\u dnci hc,nw fam ) p.m af hudmm\ ‘mm

interest e dtamc'('o L‘L\p{'

1§ mack ol nf budgtmry dﬁm il wn hdh bwn dete m?ned pt_ qmm it th;‘ pmp«)m«m ot eash
mﬂaw fmm Budgc tary-allocationcand fresh loansreceived as per the cash flovwstatement,




35 The net loss 1 Profit and Loss account for the year of Rs. 171,09.66.626 representing etilisation of Corpug Fund for meeting the general

administration and operational overheads has been recouped from the Corpus Fund by tranaferring an amount equal 1o the net loss for the

year from operations from Corpus Fund to P&L afc

direct project cost

Opening Balance

Add Transfer from opening balanee of NABARD Projects asset shown as
recaverable in earlier vears

Add: Utilised during the vear for direct project cost (See Note 20y

Closing Balance

36,1 The Board received an amount of Rs

development of 16 roads m 4 dis

36 Particulars of Fund Utilised out of Carpus Fund / budgetary allocstion for

Axat 31.03.2020

10,38, 13,01 646
FH35,23,954

23.86,14,85,760

As al 31.03.2019

1.07.39,42,122

9,30,73.59,524

35.2463,11,360

10.38.13,01,646

00.00,000/ as loan funds sanctioned by NABARD under NIDA assistance scheme for
154~ has been incurred 1owards

the project cost upto the year end and have been st off against budgetary sllocation since the repayment of the loan would be made out of

budgetary allocation as per agreed repayment sehedule

37 Particulars of Fund Utilised out of Corpus Fund / budgetary allocation for
financial assisstance fo revenue generating projects
Opening Balance
Add - Financial assisstance given during the year {Net)
Closing Balance
Mote -4

Reserve for financial assistance (o revenue generating projects
Financial assistance {or revenue generating projects adjusted as per contra

Note -5
Loag Terh Borrowings

Unxecured Loan

{a) KSFE Security Bond
(hy Masala Bond 48 9.723%
{c} toan From Banks and Financial Institutions

i Loan From NABARD

it Lown From SBI

{ii. Loan From Union Bank

iv. Loan From IndianBank

v. Loan From Syndicate Bank

vi. Loan From Corporation Rank

vii, Loan From NORKA Dividend Scheme
Total A

Less: Current Maturity of loan shown undér Oiher Current Liabiltties:
i.  Loan From NABARD
i, Loan From Union Bank
iii. Loan From Indian Bank
Total B

Total (A-B)

As at 31.03.2020

373,18.84 149

A 2t 31320109

3116635175

61,5 974

/
8.41,19.6
2.1

12,14,38.,53,761

3,73,18,84,149

As ar 31.03.2020
12,14,38,53,701

s

As at 31.03.2019

12,14,38,53,701

Ax at 31.03.2020

1,20,42, 80,000
21,50,00.00,000

§.45,62,00,000
8,00,00,00,000
8,00,00,00:000
3,00,00,00,000
2.00,00,00.000
1,50,00,00,000

36,3 &00,(')00

As al 31.03.2019

3,76.80,000
21,30,00,00,000

2,00.86,00,000
3,00,00,00,000
2,50,00,00,000
2.00,87,68,497

50,22,62 80,000

31,07,44,48, 497

$7.44,00.000
5,20,83,333
4,33,33,333

70,98,16,667

49.51,64,63,333

31,07,4448.497




Note«5.1

KSFE Security Bond

Duriig the Finarcial Year 2018-19 and 2019:20, KNFR had issued only Security Donds of 5 yeartenure (0 KSFE Lid: These bonds carry the inierest
rate of that for Iih {uf similar tenure} &t Government Treasury prevaiied du he tiine of dssue of the Bonds. Excdlusive Govemmentiorders are
also Feen wsued inthisregard. These bonds are afso backed by the Guarantee of theState 1o therextent of Boud Outstanding,

=

Note =52

Musata Bond G0.9.723%

KIER Had raised wo ammount of Rs. 27130 crove throtigh overseas Rupee derominated Bond dffert g (Masate Bond), These 5 yearténare bo i
isswed at 4 coupon rae of 9.723% pla Theinterest hiag 1o be Serviced on semi-annual basis and the principal amount at the end of the Bond petiod:
Like any ofher borrewing by KIIFR, this bond of fering is-also backed bysoversign guaraiitee for the repayment o its intérest aind prinéipal amount
by the Govermentof Keraly:

Note=5.3
Loan From Banks and Financial Tustitution
i, KIIEB has avatled Loan. fromvatious Public Seélor Banks and Fingiicial Institation duly backed by Guarantee of Goverrment of Kerala as
man&'uu} by thie KIE Act 1999 and subsequen! “amendment Actof 2016 passed by the Legidlane, Also, explicit Government Orders
mgaruﬂg these Guarantees have also bien issued., There'is 0o tangible securfty for the loans, Except i the case of Loan from NORKA
Dividend scheme, allother loansare goaranteed by GoK,,

i, The details of the termi loans and the tenvs oFtepayment arcas follows:

[atére

i ¢ S Antount Sanctioned (in 4 st
SENG | Baunk Suuction Date |7 Te 4 gy e
. INR Cr) ; enure | Rt {(c;x.x} nead Terms

(%)

; 111 8 Lqudl quarterly

1Y %ars wil

1 2 years

1 Stare Bunk oftindia 1 15-12:2018 . 1000 i
: ; moratoritm
1
2 |lndian Bank 19122018 500 SRSy GEDE e
: Horatoriue

G




{inion Bank of Indhia 29-12-2018

%)

~
=
<

10 Years with 2 years
moratorium

o
[
o

The Term loan to be
repaid 0 96 equal
mstalments after initial
moratorivm of 2 vears
Trvihie initial
mworatorium mterest has
1o be serviced every

minth

4 NABARD 24032017

008

364.2

12 Years including 2

Years moratoriv

12 Years including 2
Years moratorium,
Principal ta be repaid in
40 quarters.

3 {Svndicate Bank 29-08-2019

10 Years with 2 years
nioratorivm

The Term loan to be
repatd ur 40 equal
quarterly instalments
after fnitial moratorium
of 2 years. 1o the initial
moratorium interest has
o be serviced every

Hmonth

& {Corporation Bank 15-02-2020

10 Years with 2 years
moratorium

The Term Inan to be
repard in 120 equal
muonthly instalments
after tatial moratorium
af 2 years_In the initial
maoratorium interest has
tw be serviced asand
when due whether
debited or not,

7 {NORKA Dividend Scheme 19412-2019

3 Years

4

The repayment
commences afier 3
vears from date of
dishurseruent,

Note-6
Other Long term liabilities
Interest Accruedion Loan Erom NORKA Dividend Schénie

Note- 7
Shert Term Borrowings
Secured, Repayable on Demand
Overdraft Bank Accounts
(Lien on Fixed Deposits)

Name of the Bank
Bank of Baroda
{inion Bank of India

Asat 31,03.2020
66,01.636

As a1 31.03.2019

66,01,636

Asat31.03.20240

5,07,53,27,159

As at 31.03.2019

5.07.5327,159

Amdunt outstanding
1.38.00,00.000
3,69:5327,159

07333 7,159




Note-§

Other GurrentUiabilities As ot JLO3.2024 Asat31:03.2019
Currentmgturity ol fongiterm borrowing :
i LoanFrom NABARD $7:44:00,0060 5

{i. Loan From Union Bank 52018333

iii; Loan From Tadian Bank
Trade Payable (Bxpenses)
Guarantee Corpmission Payable

16,60,90.553
23.29.92 600
28958032

; o LTH&1,740 L71R1740
Interest on KSPE-Bond Pavable 1:89.54.026 789,979

Total 1,18,70,98.830 AK.60:13.804

ReferNote No 9 under Property, Ir‘ilam and Equipment

Nete=10

Nou:eurrent investments’ Asat 31032020 A$at31:032019

Investment in K erala Infrastructure Fund Management Limited I,OO;ié);(i(};ﬁ' ) 10000 '00{}‘

Total 1,00,50,000 1,00,00,000

101 Kerils Infrastruciure Fund Manasgement Lifniled s o Company formed inder Companies Act 2013 Forined withiimaln - objective of Fund
Mariggement services, ’ )

Nate-11
Deferved Tax Asset

Particulars
AS 2t 31.03.2020 As4r31:03.2019
Opening Balance ‘ 4,66.40,941 88,4555
Add s Deferred Tax Asset MLiabiliyy for the year . 377.95 356
Less s Reversal/ write piTolidefened oy gsset by translerdo Regerves & Sarplus . ‘
: (4:66,40:941) .
Closing Deferred "I*M,'}As&ct Jtability) = = LG5 A0 S

L1 Deferred (a5 gsset otitstanding ag-at the begloning of the yeartias been writicn o0 by debil o openi & Sorphes as conceptoliiming

differences iy not applicableor relevant o [er Bourd sinee net loss P &L aceduntis récotped vut ofbudg déntion;:

Notes12

Long Term Loxns & Adyances As a2t 31.03;2020 Asat 31032019
{Unsecured considered good)

Financial sssisaniceniade wiRevenue Geerating Projects 12:14,38.53:.701 ¥
{coniea by ereditto FinancialassistanceReserve for revenue)

Total 12143853701 , D

12,1 Althe dhove baldtices are standard dssets 45 gl the Balance Shiedt date s foans baveiriot falken due forrepayment and there i8 oratorin for
payvment ofinterest: :

Note- 13

Other Non Current:As Asat 3032020 Asat31.03.2019
Profestspending it NARARD pmjcers 3,954 1,00,35,23,954
Less s Transferaoitinds utilised (See Note No 3.6) 3.95 ‘

Total . 1.00.35.23.954_

Note -14

Crivrent Tavestments 2t cost As303003.2020 A3 1032019

ST Mutual Funds 6,00,00.00,000 3.00.00:00.000

Total .00,00.00,000 T 3.00:00,00,000

4. ENe yil s Re 620.72,77,4287- "




Note 9
Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciution Statement For the period 01-04:2019 1y 31-03-2020

£ TPARTICULARS " N GROSK BLOUK DEFRECIATIONAMONTISATION i NET HLOCK
b Sake/ - Sale/ I
i Hrkt AsonDLO4INY ez sl Adjustioent | Torsbason | Rated a0 | parime period | AT g aiman | Ak oo
No, : during the Bririay, the 31032070 N2
Refare H2I0201% afzAfter B2, 102019 pivisd Sy andn %, perioid
A Tingible Aszet 1
I A Cosker 430 . . . 1 sa01 4 3 8 |
5.9505 » P #5398 13 - (540001
2 | Compater TH51H 4395713 s g 1o 1832 E Ha.80.865 |
(1102 250 . 7 - IR R
§ [ermmanieston Eagulgment 3 s B 44 “
SLS R - - 3
4 | Purmsbes & ik et W91 504538 B i -
BRI ; (88808 s .
¥ st Macking - . . A5 20,8797 .
” i ] fA63]
& [Ponew 268 H ] " Afy T A 5
axen L £1.28.008) + [ RERT [ERE 2]
7 [ Planb e Maclinery EURE R - PAS B8 1Y - 15 ; . 1,900,846,
. - 3,086,055 < - [ RamH S
% ilhenyies! Bgubpnant 481006 1697535 - . 1 EER Aty 243,052
. (9K 008 : s i
¥ PVehichs 1,00 900 - £A7,1038 - B8 457,79 1108 -
~ - 761,003,900 - - 87398 - -
10 HWompaer & Acvessories TRC « 3832908 . - ag . 18,33, 364 B 239340 #
Pt lmenior Decoration 34,42,586 - B 90,06,376 1 1B 3900919 . s8I0 1151
- (28932791 x (32033800 . (19 2931 B AR (3143288 :
TOTAL 315535188 §380401 254404 - 6,53 .58, 43 1188804 92,16 83% s 16448158 48398057 24106, 760
Froviows Year (57872070 (A202825] (13555310 f (315 129,22,727) (44,15,869) . (73.58,390) (2.493,98, 740) (30 Fa AR
B Betnngible Asset
1 |[Safrasre For KSFE Pravast Chiy 7.51,04,490 EWaR A 188729 SR 2% 3203038 . ATEE B 65716431
~ - « 862 . 12188, i
3 |Softwere TR - 2043228 B 23 “ 311837 - £
1 e - ATT8540 B s g
LAY . - ; .
4 [Fwparisesan Jemance of Masals Tond AR A1E HRI5ATE , 24,73 13000 - AXRAUAE 3
S |Expeis ondisee o REFE Bosd 23206843 ~ 7838 301 » 47,844 B4 TS89 x TIASE ISR
TOTAL 24.76,1 1,775 LEIRST 56 12843928 - SEA0, 134 TY 1804108601 [63,90,17 934 4 12,4029 0%0 42,99 83,000
Previens Year (1AL (1387850 WE TR - (PR ] (918229 (14122927 - (1,30.08, 180} (23,25.70.620)
TOTAL TERLKIISY : 61936TATIL 2210908 T A6T : 0520218 37.80.0.237 JEY.67380
Previpus Yeue o 280667277 S QAT ¥ (X740 8368 {185,587 [ 22390780 256867388 [31.08.08207
Pt e Tty Bty froan th i Is of Masala Trord and isse 5T KSFTE Bond will sestue 6 e Boart over thepenod of the Bond being Svears. A tiopdy, such s vomed a5, bk Asser and stz e ¥
¥2Thep v, phie sed wquagment and i ible ssumts sre purchased uxing the corpus fund received, Hwever, the amonm ix not ded § from the gross vahse 6f assets or no separive dufered ineome is racogisised for an amousi egutvalent 1 the cost of et in accordies with AS-12
seshumting for Gevernmest Grants, since the break op details uf sssers acyuirsd outef corpis fundSeans kive ot heen v
%3 In seeordance with the ot o€ AS~1 6 Bors @ Cost. there aee no horowing cost ta be eaprrafised since the Propesty, Pham s Evuizment of the Board oes not mest the d and recopninon criteria of qualifyng asses

ST 5




MNole =158
Cash or Cash Equivalents
Cashoon Fand
Balance with Treasury
Balanee with mnm
inTerm D:_pmm
in Sweep Accoints
in Savings account and Surrent account
Tofal

Note-16

OtherCurrent Assels

Centage Receivable

Advande & THS oriiYs, 2018:2019 & 2019-2020
i’ramnd E: ixpenses

Consultancy Umri,nﬁ KipsL

Acériied Titerest oh Déposils

Accrued Interest on'Logns
Total

Asardn32020
SO0
25343474063

43,9110, 11,664

9.77,1323,666

Asat31.03.2019

25.40.04,78,027

19,21,30.56.124
§R11787.207
187231284979

Asat3a3.2020

393897 81

Ly

2.14.84,50338

Asat31:03.2019
69,.71 i 101

1027050 16,589,781

- 885,000

1199,66:13,583 26,84,34,247
101690055 4

3,40 8438989 971762875

161 The balances ynder Masala Bond Expenses and KSIE Bound Expenses have been regrouped/ reclassified and shown under infangible assets in

Schedile of Property; Plant and Equipment

Note=17

Stort Term Loans dnd Advances
Depaosiis

Advances and Receivable

Tatal

Axat 31.03.2020

4362426
71459119

AsHt 31032019

362427
2.93,90.548

7.58,21,545

3.34.529738

17.1 Balanges under loans and advances and trade payables (expensesy includes amounts which are ‘subject to reconcilistion as the reconciliation

could not be cmmd outdusito Covid-19 restrictions:

Note-18

Inferest ih‘c’umc fromdepasitsiand investments
Intergst cartied duting the year
Less:lnterest mwnmi'dm ing the year from Deposits made-out of corpus fund:

Note<19
Oftlierincome

Intereston 1T 'Refund

Inconireceived ufdes ASian Bond Giant SEhenis Front Maosnetury Atthotity of Singapore
for Masald Bond

Other Inecome:

Totat

Note= 20" ) ) i

Directcostof projects sut oL Corpus Fund

Water [w §0 umzx
Medical

imi ance cef
Corpus fun

il eentage charges atthe year md \:mauzmng 1o !{

Forthe vear-ended

Fortheyearended

31032019
1,24,25,12.87%

1242512879

20413837

3L ()3 2(}19

3830

1256773 1322

3830

For tht: year: ’cﬂdkd

For the year emiui

a?(}’?ﬂ ﬁ} 23

st

a5’ bun (Ex lmu o pm[u.t us uul;sﬂ(mn 0{ m




Note:9
Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation Statement For the perjod DI-04-2019 o' 31-03-2020
PARTICULARS o GROSS BLOUK DEFRECIATIONAMORTISATION | NET BLOCK i
Additions Saley o ShEy y o
Bl 1ITEM As s BLIN10 (\([j\f“"’ﬂ'lﬂ Tatul As oo r{;nr Asan 01.04,2010 i ibe Periad Adjnsrmwnt Up 10 31,0320 WY as at ’\,\ ’I‘)V Ay at
Noy < during the during (he 11.63.2020 RIRARIER]
Before HLIB2MY | arZATrer D2102014 pertad o —— o7 i
A Thngible Asxet
b s acker . - 1] 3 6
g B B 1392
! 18184 ATVETNY i £5,91 706
(3e?, [P i) “
¥ |[Lemmpaton Bauigawi B 25852
& x . XL I6TE
A | P & Fiding ph it R R T0453% - 15
) fss4 (230808 . : 4538 . finit
& [Photsat Maching - - . 1,78a08 46 2,877 . $a.691
- = B F1TL & o # LIRS
G | Prinew . . . . A g 78153 . 197882
£ on FEIS 5 138008 - (] %250 [E Baai] e 8
7 REReat - 144 B8 300 - 24,08 36R 15 ERUEEAY 2197464 . EERGR S
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FOTAL J1828,158 §3.59401 2SAANARS - 653,585,342 TLANENS 92,006, K3% - FEERI N 2.4206,768
Frovigus Yiear (37872071 F203.824) (12558320 = (T8 58.888 £2835727) {H4.35.869) - (242,98, 7801 (2074 305
B fatangihle Asset
1 [Safrware for KSFE Pravasi Cha 7500429 57348160 . 169780586 1% 32035350
= PRIV . .
2 |Softwaie TRC & 6326642 25
3Dty Sofrwen # AT TR 64D N 2% £5,13,501 .
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TOTAL J4I6,1,778 LB RS 466 142543 924 - SS9, 13170 1 AA1,156 10.50,17.934 - 12,40 59080 42,998,049 T3,28,70,620)
Previons Year ) QLA o fInsrssn (323 be (240015775 {908,229 (14122927 . {15841 156} {23.28.78,6200) (22238423
TOTAL 270087011 [T 0906557 1ER2K3A83 ki . 6193867 HTIE 2 s TTX234 463 . - T Bs24 218 3T8NA8 IS ERET IS0
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ogte 21 The st it tee Risire sepnontis beselt from the expenditurs trwardsissue of Masaly Bord and istwe s RSFE Bonihwill actiue o the Bard over e period of she Bund being $years. Ao by, such d sre traaten a8 B Asser and amesetised ever §
VORI
B2 Theproperty, plant and squipment and the T asvwts are purchased wsing the corpus fumd received Floswever, the ammind s ot dedocted from the gross vadoe 68 wsas or no sepanae deferrad ineoime is $ for o amount sqaivalent 1o the cost of wisel n accordamce with AS-12

Scommmting Tar Corern e Grasts, dince te brek op-detaily of assers acguired outel compus Tundfoans huve oot heen rsinaitied

%3 In acenrdasce with the proviaens of AS.16 Borr # Cost, there e no borrowing cost 10 be capralised sines the Propesy, Plam s Equipment af the Boacd does nut mest the d and recoprunan oritesie of gualifinog asse




Nate-21

Employee Benefits Expense

& Allowances

Salary, Wag
Employers Contribution 1 various Funds
Other Fmployee Expenses

Total

211 The employees in KIFDR working on contact basts

computsory remittance of PF and Gratuity contributions as the eligib
deputation or direct contract, KIIFD has an arrangement for o
surrently not spplicable o KUFD

and Geatuiny ActRules are

Nute-22

Finance Costs

Guarantee Commission (GOR)
tnterest on Loan from Banks and Financial Institution
Interest on Masala Bond
interest on KSFE Bond
Orther toterest and Finance Charge
Total
Note-23
Other Expenses

Technical & Consultancy Charges
Professional Fee
Advertisement & Promotion Expens

Meeting and Confercnce Expense
Rcmé;ﬁ and Maintenance
Flectricity & Water Charges

Rent and Utihity Charges
Telephione & Internet Chiarges
Vehicle Hire Charges

Technical Resource Centre Expenses

Printing and Stationery

Miscellancous Expense

Auditors Remuneration

Software Subscription Charges

Membership and Subscription Fee
Total

3.1 Masals Bond Expenses being amount writien off / amortised and KS

For the vear ended
31.03.2020
3,98.60.510

5638613

Far the year ended
31.03.2019

2.79.39.329

4,59.68,114

For the vear ended
31032020

do not eome under the purview of the Central Provident Fund and Gratsity rules for
le number of such emplovees are less than 16, Other than through cadre posts,
biaining necessary outsourced services through CMD. Hence the provisions of the CPF

Far the year eaded
31.03.2019

37,23,52,099 23,29,92,600
1,48,39,10,0158 14,30,58,279
2,09.24.92 732 1,71,81,740
44371618 10,854,710
16123433 30,367
4.01,12,49 897 44,74,17,702

For the vear ended
31032020

15,53,07.994
1,43,13.803
25,33,29,147
21.87,7145
1,890,261
6,03.861

Far the year ended
31.03.2019

16,96,12.074
7409565
36,04,640
20,068,492
04,069,428
2,531,357

1,24,77.840 1,04,31,513
165979 408373
60,635,331 36,74,918
3,30.09.017 13,67,214
52,165 8,26,774
36,351,986 725474
6,00,000 6,635,000
41,15,841 29,72.430
60,000 2,6%,707
48.83,10,970 21,47.55,959

2 Bond Lixpense written off 7 amortised shown last year as a separate ilem

in this schicdule in the previous year have been regrouped under depreciation and amortisation in intangible assets Schedule of Property, Plant and
Equipment upon reclassificationofsuch asscis from other carrent assets o property, plant and equipment,

232 Note on Advertisemnent & Promotion expenditire

The expenditiire during the year on advertisement dnd promotion cor

Particulars Amouatin s

Kerata Nirmithi program 13,60,72,529
Digital platform advertising including social media 6,20.78,214
Advertising in Railway Stations 4.53,24.043

Onhers

98.54,361

Total

25.33,29,147

15 of the following

o




Note- 24
Prior Period ltem Vor the vearended Fortheyear ended
31.63.2020 F1.63.2019
Prior Period Income -
Interest income fromiProject Loans 409540074 =
Guardntee Commission written hick - 26618685
Prior Period Expenditure -
Garantee Commission 134788 -
Totat 40,94,05. 886 21115685

Note~23
Interestincome on lodns granted for revenue generating projects is recognised on ﬁ(cmmt basis a5 porthe terms of te loan agredment, whérever stich
dgrecments have béen entered into (and reached 40% ot dishirsement): fivcase of loans granted for which the loan agreement is pending 1o be
executed, intetest is recognised on accrual basis at interest rates 0{”‘3% as per wmmrahie loan dgreements entered dntowith othér. partics a5 pecthe
estimaw of the management, The aceraed Hiterest recagnised amOns 10 Ry 87,37,61274/4 {including income refating earlicryears a,mv;summn to
R§40,9540.674). On facts of the case, many of thie projects finaced with long gestation period dre yel 1o e complered as at the year ¢ i

Note-26
Refated Party Disclosures in gecordnnce WA S-18

: For the year ended For the year ended
Name of the Related Party Natureof relationship 316322020 31032019
08 KM Abrahiam, CFAL TAS G and Member Secre §7,15250 .
’ Diéputy Managing Director (W.é i March 185003 R
$liff,n Vikramiit Suigh, IPS 20203

26,1 Th sccordance With Pira™y of AS 18 no disclosure s required in the financial statements of state controlled enterprises as vegurds mmw‘pguw
relationshipy with othier state-controlled enterprises and iranshetions with sucli ehtérprises.

Nate =27
Segment Reporti
The Bowrd ¢ operating oty in -one segment i providisg fonds for investment for critical and fargs infeastructine projects in the Stateof Keral and
Mende there aré vo sther “separate reportable Bisivess and geageaphical scgment,

Note 28
fwipactiof Covid = 1908 (he: Accmmts;
‘x’cti(’ms‘ di*arupiiv '§ftu Imd ;

p(ujnym bum;, Im\mmr«,‘d h
liabilitics position a8 at3 1.0
Notew~29

Tnternal Audif System
Diiring the viear 2019-20; lhm, wm no x§stcm m zxnonml audn M i
i forceto eftectively
seniog experienced officialh

,21)20, a8 p{vrsafyssv rient ofithe ‘,“4”,% ¢

Note=30
Contingent Liabi

e oftheBoard as atthe yéar end is Nil:

Note=31

Previous year's figureshave been regrouped Jreclassified whereverneeessaryito correspond with the currentyear'sclassifi isclosire.

ation

AUDITORS REPORT
Asperoe repor o feven date atte (lxé‘d

for Varma & Vars
Chanere d Ammmmrm
0045328

(OO 2 Vg, M
, .6 Pankajakshs
Thiruvdianihapiranm (Partier)

Date 135102020 Mordo, 020512




Kerala lnfrastructure investment

Tnd Floor, Felicity Sauare, MG Road, Statue, Trivandrum 695 001

Fund Board

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021

Amounts i Rs.

o Note No.
Particulars

As at
31-03-2021

As at
31-03-2020

1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Share Capital i
2 Reserves & Surplus 2
3 Initial Corpus FPund 3
4 Corpus Fund - Revolving 4

5 Non-curreaf liabilities

24,98 42 27,844

24,98,42,27.844

22,18,.27.92,794

(2) Long-term borrowings 3 33,04,76,19.508 49 51.64.63,334
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 11 2,28.84,402 =
() Other Long term liabilities 6 12,32,48,223 66,01.636
6 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 7 28,39,61,83,969 5,07,53,27,159
(b} Othereurrent lighilities 8 4.07,92,45.348 1.18,70.98,830
1,10,65,34,09,294 1,02,95,25,11,597
. ASSETS
1 Noan-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 9
(i Tangible assets 5,57,12,391 4,88.90,167
(iDIntangible assets 33,61,49,986 42,99,53,090
(b) Non-current investments 10 1.67.44.940 1.00.50.000
() Deferred tax agsets (net) 11 - -
(dy:Longsterm loans and advances 12 23.28,15,98,143 12.14,38,53,701
() Other Non Current Assets 13 2.91,69,07,1%6 1,41,07.98,355
2 Current asscts
(a) Current investments 6,00,00,00,000 6,00,00,00,000
(b} Cashrand cash equivalents 15 72,98,61,54,955 £0.83,55,04,104
(c)Short teem loans and advances 16 48,47,42,472 7,58,21,545
I(ﬁ?énf:‘tgé:;;xy contribution receivable ) 2.86.38.29.407 .
(c) Other current assets 17 1,71,15,69,819 1,99,76,40,635
1,10,65,34,(09,294 1,02,95,25,11,597
Notes forming part-of financial ) X
Statements . kst
The accompanying notes form an integral part.of the financial statements

o

For KERALA INFRASTRUCTURE INV
FUND ‘Bo};g.u D ,,?m

A3 # e
B e T e
Vb e

Dr.K.MABRAHAM(CFA)
FUND MANAGER

Thiruvananthapuram
Date : 07.08.2021

AUDITORS' REPORT

As per our report of even date attached

for Varma & Varma
Chartered Accountants
FRN.O045328
g 1
{ar be-of-Lgd Y
G E’ankaj?ﬁé?ﬁ%wwww* h
{Partner)
M.No. 020512




Kerala Infrastructure Investment Fund Board

2nd Fleoe, Felicity Square, MG Road, Statue, Trivandrum 695001

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31.03.2 021

Amounts in Rs.

Forthe Year Ludet&

Particulars Nate No.

Forthe Year Euded

31-03:2020

I. Revenue:

i} Recoupment of stamtory contribution from
Government of Kergla from Corpus Fund for
finanicing of direct project costas per Contra

20 4501, 7728436

i) Interest income from financial assisstance for L41,07.30,046
fevenue generaling projects

i) Interest income fromdeposits and Anvestments 18 1,45;63,915695

iv) Otherincome 19 4,08:641

23.86,14,85.760°
60,73.59.899

1:90.92.48.011

Total Revente(l) 48,08,52,59.718

1. Expenses:

i) F\in,angin:gg \f)’;if‘dircc't castof projects “Outof 20 45217728436
Corpus Eund :
it} Bmployce benefits expenise 21
it} Findnce costs 22
iv) i‘)cpmciqtiém and amortisalion expense 9 7
;:} Otherexpenses- 23 68,20,08,046

23.86,14.85,760

4,59,68,114
4,01,12,49,897
[1,82.04.465
4%.83,10,970

Total expenses(1T) 51,43,13,63,067

28,52,52,39,204

1. Profit/ (Loss) (I-11) (3,34:61,03349) @.12,03,72.512)
Prior Period Item 24 (2,09,53.219) 40,94,05.886
Profit/ (Loss) dfter prior petiodiitem (3,36, 68). ‘

IV. Taxeipense
y Curre : - -
(2) Taxfo Lﬂrhu years 33 (80,32,810) z
(3) Deferred tax(Expensel/lncome 1 (2.28.84402) =
Leéss @ Stanitory cantrbution from GoKaunder L
Corpus fund utilige fo-theet theametloss (deficit
from:operations)for theyear in P& L account P
transferred 3397993780 1,91,09.66,626

V. Net 1’:"()1?(’*{(1303}). for the Year - -

Nates fonmiing part of financial statepsents T, 01&1-36
The accompanying notes form an integral part of ﬁhL financial

statements

AUDITORS"REPORT

As:peroureport of even date attached

For KERALA INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT § iND.
BOARD 7

/ S
CH A

%””;g‘ i

DK MABRAHAM(CFA)
FUND MANAGER

Thirovananthapuram
Date 1 07:08.2021

; @&mt 4 7

€6 Pank ‘qui-s:}mn«

forVarma & Vanna
hattéred Accountarits

FRIN.0045328

(Partiier)
M.No. 020512




Werata nfrastracture Invesiment Fuad Board
Yad Floor, Felicity Square, MG Road, Statue, Trivandrum 695 001
Cash Flow Statement for the yesr ended 31.03.20214

Armcunis in Rg.

Particulary

Far the year ended

Jrglani

For the

ar ended
31032020

A Cash Dow from operating activities
Profit before income tax

Depreciaticn and armonsalion cxpense

{nterest income

Finance Cost
Operating profit / (foss) before working capital changes
Changesin working vapitals

Adjustments Tor (increase) / Decrease in operating assgts:
Current investents
toans and Advances
Financial assistance made 0 Revenwe Generating Projects
Cnbier Nou
Adjlstments {orinen

rrent and Curcent Assets

e/ {Deorease} in operating labilities:
Chther Current Liabilitics

Net Changes in working capital:
Cash flow from exceptional fems

Cash generated from operations
Netincome tax (paid) / refunds

Net cash fromy/ (used in) operating activities {A)

R, Cash flow from investing act
Purchase of FPE (inchndhsg cha
(Purchase

s tn CWIF)
/ disposal proceeds of Investments

frerest income received

Net cash from!f (used in) investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Loang from -
(i) Banks and Financiul Insttotions (Net)
(ir) Bonds
(i) Pravasi Dividend Seheme
Statutary contribytion from Gok
CSR and PTA fund
Recoupment by of Statutery contribition from Giovt of Kerala from Corpus
Fund for direct project cost (other than NABARD)

Intérest received during the period from Di‘p&i‘!:\‘ii.\" made out of carpus fund

Finance cost paid
Fund afilised for Nabard Projects
Net cash frony (used in) linancing activites (C)

MNetincrease (decrease) in cash and cash equivalénts (AFB+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the

financial yedr

Cashoand cashequivalents at end of the year

Notes:

(11.51.70.64.238)
(15.21,80,813)

(1.71,09.66,626)

$1,82,24,463
(251.6607911)
4,01,12,49,897
{9.81,00,177)

3,000, 60,0000

{38,62,75,036)

(11,66,92.45,051}

{13,30,86 .56 200)

(3.8%.87,106) (34,02,003413

(66,94,9401 50,0009
1.45,63.91 695 19092 48,011
1,41,08,09,64¢ 1,56,89,97,670

22,51,47.58,662

1,14,66,00,000
36.58,00,000

22.00,00,00,000

(44,56,93,64,196) (22,95,59,80,479)
1,42.80,41,956 2,04,75,17,608
(5,13,03.61,619) (3,98,64,84,214)
(64.83.64,240) {90,55,05,281)
2,40,90.86,253 20.42,67.06.296

(7.54,93,49,149)

$0:83.55.04,104

§,68,70.%3.766

72,14,84,50,338

72.98.61,54.958

80.83,55.04,104

1. Thie above cash flow statement has been prepared imder indirect method prescribed i AS 3 "Cash Flow Statements ™.

2. Components of cash and ¢ash equivalents
Ralaaces with banks

Cash in Hand

Balance with Treasiry

Term Deposits

Grilver deposit, savings and curren aceounts

Other Bank balance in Treasury Accounts

Naotes forming part of financial statements
The

FUND BOARD/
V4
(P

DKM ABRAHANMCEA)
FUND MANAGER

Thiruvananthapuram
Dutte © 07082028

5,654
22,07,62.564
248,354,878
23759,.80,64.015
24.98.42.27.8%4

10,600

35,52,46.219
43,91,10,11,664
11,5810.08 377
24.98.42.27,844

72,98,61,54.955

£6,83,55.04,104

AUDITORS REPORT
eport of even date attached

for Varma & Varma
Charterod Acoauntants

FRN.OO43328

{Partnen)
M.No. 020812




NOTLE-

Kerala fnfrastructure Investment Fund Board
2nd Floor, Felicity Squure, MG Roud, Statue, Trivand

695001
Notes To Financial Statements for theé veareunded 315t
Allamounts in'Reyexcept for specifically stated

G LN ERAL INEORMATION
Kerala Infrastructure Tnvestment Fand Board (KIIFB referred to-as the Board Yvas established o 111101999 dnder the

Kerala Infrastructure Investment-Fund Act 1999 (Act 4 of 2000) with the mwain objéctive o financing the invesiment in

cittical and large infrastruétiire projects in the Sute of Kerale. Comprehen give ma‘:ix{'

cation‘of the Actand Scheme has been
made through an amendment Ordinante in August 2016, With new strategy and stodetiivs/the Board aieis to dynariically
[ the State. The Board

has recourse to the advanced: financial instruments approved by SEBI 7 RBI and s expected to promote  substantial

mobilise funds forthe infrastnicture development of Kerala including major land a¢quisition riect

development of sustainableinifrastrudture in the State:

The Toard iy a body corporate established under an-Actof Goveriment of Kerala (K ACT 1999 Joexeltsi

v for

undertaking subssovereign functions of finanting the key infrastructure projects inhie State of Keraladnd all sctivities ave

donelin pursuance 6 the aboveobjective anly:

The rupee denominated Masala Bond of the Board backed by the Guarantee of Govi ol K
Bxchanpe and Singapore Stock Exchange.

NOTE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A BASIS ()l PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Finmcial Statemerits have bum prepared under the historical costconverition; inaccordunce witlithe generalty
atcepted aecounting principles and Accounmw Standard issued by Tnstitite of Chirfered Accountants of Tudia.

sted in the London Stock

o2

b The Board follows Mercantile System of Accotinting and recognizes significantifenys ofincame 1id expenditure on
acerual basts, except o the extent otherwise stated in the notes.

B.USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in canforimity with Tndian GAAP raquires judgemeits; estimates and assuniitions 1o
be made that afféer the reported . afmpint of aseets and ligbilities, diselogare of mmmg,am Liabilities on the date 6f the
financial statements and the reporfed amoint of revenues and expenses during thereporting period:

C.PROPEF 'IVX{, PLANT ANDE QUH‘MLNT
¢ i The Giross cm}’m g-amountof Property, Plant & Equipment ‘have been dccounited-on cost: mode],
iscs of purchase price, dufies, levies' dnd any direct adribitable  ¢osts o bitiiging ‘the dsses 1o ity

wonxmg eonditionforthe interded use,

Depreciation: Depreciation has-been provided on Written down'Value :Method at tie mws preserived in appendix to-the
Ineame Tax Rules.

{(h) Tutangible Asset

Intangible Assets are recorded at the cost ofacquisition of such ussets and arc tartied gt cost lessaccumilated ambriisaion

and impairment, ifany.

Afriotisation: -Amortisation has been provided for on Wi
cxpeses #nd issuc cxpense for KSFE) at ihe cites prese
expenditure incurred towards issudnce of M da. Bond and
aimortised over a period § years being the pmrmd during which: tm bemms arg expcc{ ci (0 materiglise:

‘h:m wvasala boud
. In respect of
Bamd, ihe same s

ten down Va Tue \fe.!fwd it assets (udfc

PRIOR PERIOD. AHJUS'I MENTS
Asper AS S "Netprofitor Loss for the pm‘wd Puur Period ltems and C hangcs in Accaunting Polieiss',
(i) Prior-period adjustments rz;m%m entrics for correction of ertors oot
i the Notes annexed to and forming partol Accounts.

ssiofs and s suchiare shown Separately

(it} Extra-ordinary items are fhiose ‘material adxustmams necessitated bs circumstances which mmznh related o prior
periods aredetermined i the currént pmod and a8 stch wre showa sepuratelyin: the Motes annéxed 1o and forming
part:of Actounis,
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£ REVENUE RECOGNITION
I11 line with the preseriptions in AS 9 on Revenue Recognition", revenue is recognised anly when it can be reliably

measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection as.per the assessment of the management

Interest incame on fixed deposits is recognised proportionately based on periods for which amounts are outstanding and
the intevest rate applicable.

Interest generated from the investments made out of the corpus funds reseived are credited 1o the corpus fund as such
interest is 10 be mandatorily used for the objectives of the Actand hience forms a part of statutory contribution accounted
under Corpus Fand.

{nterest income on loans granted for revenue generating projeets is recognised on accrual basis as per the teoms of the loan

agreement, wherever such agreements have been entered fnto. Tn case of loans granted for which the loan agreement is
pending 1o be executed, interest is recognised on acceual basisat rates as per comparable loan agreements entered jnto with
other patties as per the estimate of the management or at the interest rates agreed upon at the time of sanction of loan as the

case may be.

F. CORPUS FUND- Revenue Recognition and Accountingof Utilisation

The initial corpus fund representing capital investment of State Government in the Board comprises inftal corpus received
vide Government order.

The revolving/ corpus funds represents the funds received every year from Government of Kerala as part of statutory
contribution provided for in the State budget under (inancial support for infrastructure developmient as stated in Section
A(1A) rw.s Section 7 of KIEB Act, 2016 towards the objéctives based on resolution of the general body (the Board). The

amounts Glilised towards dircet cost of prajects arc recouped from the revolving/ corpus Fund for the year and amount so

atilised are shown as contra item in the P&L a/c 1o reflect theactivities undertaken to meet the objectives as per the Act.

G. INVESTMENTS
As per AS 13 “Accounting for Investments *, Current Investments are carried at the lower of cost or quoted / fair value,
contputed category-wise. Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of loag-term
vestments is made only if such decline is other than temporary. Inv

ments that are readily realisable and intended 10 be
held for not more than 12 months from the date of acquisition are classified as cumrent investiment. All other investments ace
classified as non-cwrrent mvestments.

. BORROWING COS
As per AS 16 "Borrowing Costs™, Borrowing costs that are attributable fo the acquisition or construction of qualifying

assets are capitalised as part-of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset 15 one that takes necessaril

ubstantial period of
time 10 get ready [or intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged 16 the Statement of Profitand Loss,

L. INCOME RECOGNITION AND ASSET CLASSIFICATION NORMS

Astiounts shown under long term loans represents {inance assistance to revenue generating projects. Loans are classified as
pecforming and non-performing  and provision for con-performing assets 18 made in accordance with the Income
Recognition and Asset Classification (IRAC) norms applicable o financial institutions as a matter of prudence. Intercst
Income on non performing dssets s recognised on cash bagis only. Loan assels are classified as non perelomming in cases
where instalments of loan and int is overdue for mare than 90 days. Being entity engaged in long term financing of
infrastructural projects, adhoc provision is not made on standard assets.

J. ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOM
{ncome Tax is accounted in accordance with Accounting Standard on Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-223, which
include Current Taxes and Deferred Taxes. Provision for Current Tax is made in accordance with the provisions of The
Incaime Tax Act, 1961, Deferred Tax assets/ liabilities representing timing differences between

accounting income and
taxable income are recognized o the extent considered capable of being reversed in subsequent years by applying tax rate
substantively enacted as at the end of the year. Deferred taX assets are recogriised only to the extent there s reasonable
certaingy that sufficient futtre taxable income will be availabile, except that Deferred Tax Assets arising due to unabsorbied
dapreciation and losses are recognised if there is-a virtual certalnty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to
realise the same.
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K. CASH FLOW STATEME

Cash flows from Q;)r:r;ating;ac‘ii'.'i(iw AL pmpamd w:imj the indireet method, w}n:mby twl prs‘i it ovloss wadjusted for the

and items of income of c’xpm»n, a:‘:»c.xvmtgd. Wx( [m\ esting or f wgneg cush ﬂom,

L. PROVISION; CONTINGENT LIABI

based on management estimate regaired o settle

AND CONTINGENT
Asper AS 29 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics and Contingeat Assets™,
‘has a présentobligation as a result ofa pastievent for whic
estimate can be made of the amount of the obliga an. Pm

1 it s probable o

ASSETS

Provisions ate recognised

ata cashotifTow will be rcqmrs:{i ami
smm are nm dx:cmmted tar xt~: pmsmi 1

Batance Sheet date and adiusted to reflect the correct: managerient wtmmm (‘nm(mgmi i,mfn!mw are pot rcmgmscd hui

are-disclosed in notes. Centingent Assets-arencither recognised nor disclosed in the financial staements.

MOEMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provision of AS 15 "Employee Benefits™, has been considered while Prepardiion of Pinancial Stdtem ts

(i) Short Term Employee Benelits - All employee bencfits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering ‘the
service are classified as shotiterin eniplovee bevelits and recopiized i the period in which the emplovee renders

the related service:

(iiy Defined contribution plan and Defined bénelit plan - The ‘Board dogs nothiave any defined cantnbution plan and

defined benelit plan a3 cmxu adiin Note N

Note - 1
Share Capital

Fund from Contingency Fund of Govértmiént of Kerala

Opening Balance
Less : Transforred to Corpus Fund
Closing Balance

Note- 2
Rescrves & Surplus

Liess - Additional income tax forihe year 201718

Add : Deferred tux asset/ (&mbtiuy“} 31032018
Deferred tax asset reversed

Legy s

Less: Transferred 1o Corpus Fund

(](mmv Balawice

2.1 Balance in Reserves and Surples s transfered ©-Corpus fund ¢

20,
Nate =3 -
Taitial. Cuwus Fund.

{nitial corpus - fund for Major Infrastractural Development Projects

31 ‘the initial Corpus fund of Rs 24,984027
5 periQ

Infrastractural De et Projects

gt

211 to the finaneial stalements.

Asat31.03.20210

A$ 031032020

75 L00.000
00)

Asat31.03.2621

Asat 31032024

42194213

(4,66,40,941)
4446728

ot 391 Generalbody: decision darfig the Py, 2019+

As at 31:03:202} Asar 31:03.2020
24984227844 249847 27,844
24,98; 42,2? 844 24,9842.27.844

8441 tepresents fund reeeived

5 initial Tor
“ovt, Orders - GO (Ms) Ny 167201640}
2017 The amount is kept xq:varzxm!y it w%mumﬂ( {reasuy account, on

fund for Major

dated 30,03 2016 and




Note -4

Corpus Fund - Revolving

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
A Fund from Contingency Fund of Government of Kerala 75,00,000 75,00,000
Total -{A} 75,00,000 T5.00,0008
B. Corpus fund by way of statutory contribution from GoK
Opening Balance 39.13.25.70.780 35,08.94,99 900
Add: Stitatory contribution received during the yoar 21,72,85,50,600 22.00.00.00,000
Add: Allotment of funds under LAC-ADS 40,41 00,000 -
Add: Allotment of funds under PTA & CSR Fund §3,88.,064 r
Add : Tnterest received during the period from Deposits made out
;. o . A R 4 95 14 TR 1 (yQ
of corpus fund (Refer Note 4.23 1,42.80,41,956 2,04,75,17,608
Add : Transfer from Reserve & Surplus Account - (44.46,728)
Closing Balance of funds available for utilisation £2.70,16,50,800 59,13,25.70,780
Utilisation of Corpus Fund
9 Funds Utilised for financing of direct project cost as at vear end
{see Note 4.4 below) (80,46,40,39.797) (35.24,63,11,360)
i) Fund Utilised for financial assistance by way of long term loans

1o revenue gencrating projects as at vear end {see Note 4.5 below}
{23.69,28,03,793)

1] Deficit from operations in P & L a/c recouped (see Note 4.6

below) (5,10,89.40,406) (1,71,09,66.626)
Total{B) (26.56,41,33,197) 10,03,14,39,093
C. Reserve for financial assistance to revenue generating projects

Financial assistance for reveniie generating projects adjusted as 23.69.28.03.795 12.14.38 53,701
> per contra
Total((C) - 23,69,28,03.795 12,14,38,53,701
Total (AJHBIH(C) (2,86,38,29,402) 22,18,27,92,794
Less: Transferred (o statutory contribution receivable from GoK {2,86,38,29,402) -

- 22,18,27,92,794

4.1

The corpus fund represents capital investment of State Government in the Board to meet its Jong term/short term
capital requirements for financing the infrastructure projects in the State as per the objectives in the KIIFB AdL,
1999 4s amended by anendmerit act 0f 2016.

The revolving/ corpus funds are received on an annual basis towards financial support for Infrastructure
Developmient by way of statutory contributios being share ot IKHER from Cess on petrol and share of KIIFB from
Motar Vehicle Tax as per KHFB Act

432 Interest generated from the investments made out of the corpus funds received are credited o the corpus fund a3
such interest is o be mandatorily used for the objectives of (he Act and hence forms & part of statutory contribution
accounted under Corpus Fund. Such interest amounting to Rs. 1,42,80.4 1,956/~ relatable to deposits made out of
statulory contribition has been détenmined prorat in the proportion of cagh inflow from statutory mm(\ribir(ien and
fresh loans received as per the cash flow statement.

43 The net loss in Profit and Loss aceount for the year of Rs. 3,39.79,73,780/- representing utilisation of Corpus Fund
for meeting the expenses in relation to the administration of the find has been recouped from the Corpus Fund by
transferring an amount equal to the net logs for the year from operations from Corpus Fund to P&L a/c.




Gy

£
§-3

Pacticulars of Fuid Utilised ouf of Corpus Fund/ Statutory

contribution {or divect project cost Asat: 31032021 Asar31.03.2020

Opening Balance 35,24.63.11,360 10,38,13.01,646
Add:: Transfer from opening bilante o PNABARD Projects asset
shown as recoverable inearlier years

3 1.00:35:28,954

Add: Ultilised during theryear for financing of direct project cost
(See Note 20)
Closing Balance

AS21.77.28436
80.46,40.39.797

93,86,14.85,760
3524.63,11,360

4.4.1 The Board received an amount of Rs:565,00.00.000/ as loan funds sanctioned by NABARD under NIDA
assistance scheme during the preceding years for development of 16 roads in 4 districts of Kerala. Qutoftheabove
loan funds, an amoust of RSL,BS:.S*?B,QQ&WS Fihug been ncurred towards the project costupte th end and have
been set ofl against statutory contribution since ‘the repayment of the loan would be made ot -of statutory
eontribution as per agmcd:mpayrmm‘gsh,:fdum.

4.5 Particulars of Fand Utilisediaut ot Corpus Pund / statutory
contribution for financial assistance to revenue generating Az at 31.03.2021 Asat 31632020
projects ’ ‘
Opening Balance 12,14,38,53.701 3.93,18.84 149
Add : Financial assistance givernrduring the your 11,54.89.50,004 841.19,69.552
Closing Balanice ‘ 23,69.28.03,795 12,14.38,53.701

4.6 Dieticit inoperatians i1 P &L alcrecouped

Accumulated deficitas at beginning of the year
Currént Yedr profit/{Loss)
Closing Balance

Note -8
Long Term Borrowings
Unisecured -Loang

CLT100:66,696)
(¥3979.73,750)

{171.09.66,626)

(5,10,89,40,406)

(1,71,89.66,626)

Asat31,03.2021

Asat31.03.2020

{a) KSEE Pravasi Bond. (Note:5.1) 3,60,31,80,000 1,20,42,80,00¢
() Masala Bond (Note:5.2) 21,50,00,00,000 21,50,00,00,000
{c) KNRKWE under Pravast dividend scheme(Note 5:3) 1,80:34,56:860 :56;53‘;,(10.(}00
(d) Loan From Banks and Financial Institutions (Note 5.3)

i. loanFrom NABARD 4,88,18.00,000

i, Lodn From SBI

i, Loan Erom Union Bark

iv. Loan Froniladian Badk

v. ‘LoanTrom Canara Bank
Tolal A

under Other Curceot Eiabilitics:

iil. Loan From Indian Bagk
iv: Loan from SBI
v. ‘Loan-from Canara Bank

10;00,00:00,000

10.00,00,000 N s
Total'B 3,06;59,00,000 70,98,16,666.
Total (A=B) ‘ 53.04.76.19:508: 49:51,64.63.:334




Note -58.1

KSFE Pravasi Bood

KIIFB had issued Security Bonds & Deposit Bonds to KSFE Lid. Security bonds carry the interest rate of that for FDs (of
similar tenure) at Government Treasury prevailed during the time of issue of the Bonds and the rate offered by Deposit

Bond is 0.10% higher than Security bond. Exclusive Government orders are alse been issued in this regard, These bonds are

also backed by the Guarantee of the State t the extent of Bond Quwistanding.
Note -3.2

Masala Bond @ 9.723%

KIIFB had raised an amount of Rs. 2150 crore through overs
due approval of Reserve Bank of India as required under Foreign exchange management Act 1999 in the year 2018-19. The

: Rupee denominated Bond offering {Masala Bond} with the

Roard has also ensured compliance with approvals or permissions, if any required from other regulatory authority or
Government under other refevant laws fregulations as stated in the letter of RBL in due consultation with eminent jurist and
legal expert. These 5 year tentire bonds were issued at a coupen rate of 9.723% p.a The interest has to be serviced on semi-

annual basis and the principal amount at the end of the Bond period. This bond offering is also backed by sovereign

guaranice for the repayment of its interest and principal amount by tie Government of Kerala.

Note -5.3
Loan From Banks and Financial {nstitution and other lenders
i KIIPB lws availed Loan from various Public Sector Banks and Financial Institution duly backed by Guarantee of
Government of Kerala as maundated by the KIIF Act, 1999 and subsequent amendment Act of 2016 pagsed by the
f
tangible security for the loans. Except in the case of Loan from Kerala Non Residents Keralites' Welfare Board

islature. Also, specific Government Orders regarding these Guarantees have also been issued. There is 1o

(KNRKWB) under Pravasi dividend scherme, all other loans are guaranteed by GoK.

i, The details of the term loans and the terms of repayment are as follows:

Amount .
s : " ’ . . , T'enure and Interest -
© St No e of lender Sanction Date | Sanctioned (in & Repayment Terins
INR Crores) Rate (%)

In 32 equal quarterly

instalments of Térm Loan

availed within 18 months

10 Years with 2 years {of first disbursethent and

| |State Bankof India 15-12-2018 1000 moratorium commencing  after 4

Interest Rate of 7.7% {moratoriwmn of 24 months
from the date of first
disbursement.

Repayable in 120
monthly instalments of
Rs4.20  Crore  cach
hesidés interest charged
on monthly rests after an
initial holiday period of 2
years. dnlerest to be
serviced as and when
debited including during
lialiday  period.  Total
door to door tenure ig 12

12 Years with 2 years
2 Indian Bank 19-12-2018 | 504 moratorium
Interest Rate of 7.7%

years,




1 E0 Y ears with 2 years O

The Tenm loan 1o t‘}c,,
repaid  in 120 equal
monthly instalments afl
vl moratorium: of 2

142022020 250 wioraLrn '}‘fmr‘s‘ In  the inidal
| Interest Rate of 7.5% |motatoriinm inlerest as
Jw be serviced s and
when dug whether
3 |Union Bankoof India -
N geeitly 3 s i
10 \cgrs xwt"l:x Loyears b aligints afier it
40123018 200 m0{<lmr;<t§11 mioratoriug=of 2 yesr:
! RIETESL ?iﬁi(‘: of the nial  moratori
7A455% iiterest hiag to/be serviced]
every:month:
12 Vears including 2.
200.8 Years moratorium
Interest Rateof 9% 12 Years ncluding 2
X ears mératTiting
4 NABARD 24:03:2017 = i e
e | PRndipal w0 beorepaid dnj
12 Yearsinelading 2 A0 s
z 3 SR ACID,
3642 Years moratoriiing 9
T intérest Rate of 88% ,
The Term loan fo ol
repaid  in 4D equal
<o quadery instatoents aftér
10 Years with 2-years ? i ? r}ro;ic; ,’; L:h ?{ C;
: e i e il morgforiom of .2
§  {Canara Bank 29082019 200 wioratorium LR B L ey
e vears Ino the baidal
Intereste Rate o 7.8% 7 , e
Jmioratoium est has)
qto be sérviced  every
moonth;
} !\‘«’.NRKWE;;:;@T Pravisi The ‘ mpﬁfyﬁxé;,(‘i
| dividend scheinie Y 3 Years Jeommence dfter 3 yeats
6 t9-12:2019 56.58 g TR o (ARSI e
Luiferest Rate:of 9% lrom date af
disbursément.
Note-6

Other Long term labilities ’
Interest Accried on Loan From KNRKWB under Pravagi dividend

scheme

Note=7

Short Terin:Borrowings
Secured, Rei

COverdraft
{on the secdrity by Ligaon Fixed Deposit)

7.

Nameof the Bank
‘Bank'of Baroda
Union Bankeof India
Canara Bank

indian Bank

Axis Bank

HDEC Bank

Asat 31032021

Aval 31032020

123248208
123248223

98,30,61,63,969

Asat 311032020

5,07.53.97,159

2839.61.83

Amountputstanding
3,33,00,50,478
19,29,88,01,578
600182219

LAE00:00:800
3,69,5327.459




Note-8
Other Cuvrent Liabilities
Current maturity of long term borrowing :
i. Loan From NABARD
i, Loan From Union Bank
iil, Loan From [ndian Bank
v, Loan from SBI
v. Loan from Canara Bank
Sundry Creditors for Expenses (Note .1 and 8.2)
Guarantee Commission Payvable
Sututory Liabilities
{aterest on Masala Bond Payable
Interest on KSFE Bond Payable
[ntercst on Term Loan Payable
Interest on QD payable
Total

As at 31.03.2021

57,44.00,000
63,75,00.000
50,40,00,000
1,25,00,00.000
10,00.00,000
38,82,03,532
40,78.27,721
3,65,55,808
1,71,81,740

Ax at 31.03.2020

$7.44.00.000
20,83,333

§,33,33,333

5.79.45435
37.24 86,887
1,07,14.076
1.71,81,740
i

6,30,82 365 89.54.026
9,76,03,182 -
28,91,000 -

4,07,92.45.348 1,18.70.98.830

8.1 Sundry creditars for expenses does not include bills raised by Rail India Technical and Eeonomic Services (RITES) for

wark dore up to 31/03/2021 amounting 1o Rs. 42721265 which are pending to be approved by the Board . (Details

disclosed in Note 28 relati

2 to clainis not acknowledged as debt).

8.2 Sundry creditors for expense nclude an amount of Ry, 4,68.35,097 which are subject to confinnation/reconciliation and

adjustmentifany, required will be done in succeeding year on reconciliation

Note -9
Written down balance of Property, Plant and Equipment
Tangible assets

Intangible asscts

* Reofer Note -9 Property.Plant and Equipment and Depreciation statement

Note-10

Non-current investinents

[nvestment in Kerala nfrastructure Fund Management Limited
(unquoted)

Shares Pending Allotment- Kerala Infrastructure

Fund Management Limited

Total

Asat 31.03.2021

As at 31.03.2020

5:57%,42.39) 4,88.90,167
33614998 42,99 53,090
39,18.62,376 47,88,43,257

As at 31.03.2021

As at 31.03.2020

1,00,50,000 1,00,50,000
66,94,940 -
1,67.44,940 1,00,56,000

10.1 Kerald Infrastructure Fund Management Limited is a Company formed under Companies Act, 2013 formed with main
objective of Fund Management services. The additional shares of 6,69,494 at Rs. 10 each-amounting to Rs.66,94,940
subiseribed during he year was pending to be atloited ason 31.03.2021. The allotment was completed subsequently on 07-

e

04-2021.
Note-11
Deferved Tax Asset
Particulars
Opening Balance
Add : Deferred Tax Asset\Liability) for the year
Less : Reversal/ write off of deferred tax asset by transfer to
Corpus Fund
Closing Deferred Tax Asset./(liability)

Components of Deferred
Tax

Deferred Tax Liability : A

On ICDS adjustment on revenug recognition

On excess of net book value over Income Tax Wrilten Down

Value of Property, Plant & Eguiproent

Deferved Tax Asset : B

On business loss and unabsorbed depr
Net Deterred 1ax hability

(A-B)

As at 31.03.2021

As 21 31.03.2020

. 4,66,40,941
(2,28,84,402)
(4,66,40,941)
(2:28,84:402) i
As it 31.03:2021 As al 31.03.2020

37,86.72,166
7,17,58,8586

65,04.31,052




&

Note-12

Loung Term Loxns & Advances Asat 31032021 Asat 31032020
(Uinsecuredsconsidered good)

Financial assistance made 1o Revenue Generating Projects. 23281598143 120143853 701
(contra by credit fo Fingncial assigtance Reserve forrevenue)

Total 23281598143 12,1438 53,701

121 Al the aliove balances are standard assets as 1 the Balance Sheet Date as loans have ot fallem due for payient. There
is also moratorium for payment of intereston the above.

Notew 13
Other Non Current Assets As at31.03.2021 M it 31032020
Projectspendingowards NABARD: Projects =
Less ¢ Transferto funds utilised -

TDS paid for AY 2020921 (Pending Assessment ) 30,64,80,680 ‘39,3#},5?17}}1
TS Credit (A, 2021:22) (Refer Note 30) 231565104 ' .
Accrued Interestion Loans for projects .7.3,7 Rb 61 402~ 1016900574
Total 1.41,07,98.355

Note -14

Current Investmen(s at cost Asat31.03:2021 A% af '”&1»{)1.2{370
SBI Muual Funds 6,00.00.00,000 600,

Total 6000000000 6;(10,00,005}0(}

4.4 Net Agset Valie asat vearend 161 R 6630682:4394CPY 1 Re 620,72,77. 4281y
Nate -15

Cash and Cash Equivalénts Asat31,03.2021 Asatd1:03.2020
Cash on Hand 5,654 10,000
Balanee with Treasury 22,07,62,564 359246219
Balance with Banks

in Term Deposits 24183154 878 A30L10,11.664
in Sweep Aceounts 230419936658 9I7,13.23,666
in Savings account and current accuunt 54,80.67.357 [R0.06:84.71 1
.. 48,00,1927:111 55.85,12.76.260

Other bank balanee
Palarice with Treasury (Refer Note 15.1) 24,98,4227,844 24.98,42,27.844
Totil 729861541955 55.04,104

151 Other bank balance rcpresems initial Corpus fund of Rs 24,98:42,27 844/ kept 5 ,,:
account.

v in. government. freasuty

Naote-16

Short Term Doansand Advances Asat31.03.2021 Asat 31032020
Deposits 4362426
Advances and other Receivables (refernote 16:1:& 16.2) 734:59,119

‘of Financial assistanice made 1o Revende Gendrating 41,12.05652 =
creditito Pil@axxcizziiassiktai;bt Reserve i revenie)

Currentmatar
Projects{con

Total 484742472 7.58,21,548

1€.1 Advance and other receivables inclade an amount of Rs.1.19.99 473 receivable from SPV
for the purchiase of vehicle: As per the GO Rt NoA4S11/2020/6n dated 06:08.202 (i recoip the said
advarice fromdhe certige payableto SPY. The samie s puh’img o b aidjusted as gt the gear F:nd sincethecentage claimhag
fiol raised 80 (AI by the SPV. The testing equipments, which is 1o be pmwdcd witli x’»hzciw amuutxzm& o Rs.2,69, 24:103
which huve ady handed over ¢ cing used by SPV, are yel 1o be written e fndividual project cast at this
stage, $ince the order for procurement of num isipending to be executed in full and final decision:on allocativn ol cost o
tHe respective projects can be taken-only after fhe satfie-. The same is now:show under advances fnd receivables; pending
decision of the management to allocaie to the respective projects for which ‘the above vehiclds have been procured and
allotied foruse

Keérals Road Fand Board)

i() 2 Rahmce i mj\.ms.u? anid I(.(.L.Hdbl(. inclu d«.s anamount of

s forgoodsiservices which
s than one year:

1,40,61, 748/~ due from wer




Note-17

Other Carrent Assets

Prepaid Expenscs

Accrued Interest on Deposils

Current maturity of Accrued Interest on Loans for projects
Taotal

Note-18

{aterest income rom deposits and investments
tnterest carned during the year{refer note 27)
fess - Interest received during the period from Deposits made out of

carpus fund

As 4t 31.03.2021
29,37.473
1.65.98.62,229
4.87.70,117

As at 31.03.2020
10.27.050
1,90 66,153,588

1,71,15,69,819

1.99.76,40,635

For the year ended
31.03.2021
2,88,44 33,651
{1.,42,80,41,956)

For the vear ended
31.03.2020
3,95,67,65.619
(2,04,75.17.608)

1,45.63,91,695 1.90,92.48.011
Note-19
Other incorme For the yvear eaded For the year ended

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Intereston IT Refund 1.04,632
{ncome received under Asian Bond Grant Scheme from Monetary -
Authority of Singapore for Masala Bond 2.04.13.437
Other Income 408,641 62,54,553
Total 4,08,641 2.67,73,022

Nuote - 20

Financing of direct cost of projects -Out of Corpus Fund For the year ended For the year ended

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

General Education 2893935918 8,77.71,10,402
' Public Works 33,20,31,60,268 7.19.99,17 678
Water Resources 2.89.61.63 120 2,49.41,25410
Medical 1,47,85,57,982 1,09,66,70,107
Other Projects 2,46,18,34 450 1,31,49,05,651
NABARD Project 64,83 ,64,240 90,55,05,281
Centage/ Additional Centage ,24.89 99,544 2073251231

Allocation of Expenses lowards Projects 68.47,12,914 -
45.21,77,28,436 23.86,14,85,760

20.1 Centage/ additional centage charges to SPVs are accounted based an clafns received. The centage charges are paid as-a
percentage of project cost o SPVs as per Government order. The liability for centage is recognized based on claims
submitied through inveices after proper verification and aythentications by the management. Centages payable o SPV as
per Government Order is consistently accounted for on cash basis.and in line with the above, payable as at 31.03.2021
represented by elaims by way of invoices reteived upto 11.03.2021 amounting to Rs. 14,10,89,386 has not provided for as
at the elose of the year. Siuce the expenses is allocated 1o project costs, whith is shown as a contra item in P & Leafe, this
has no offect on the working results for the year (Previous Year Rs:4,56,40,274).

20.2 BExpenses towards Projects includes expenses directly dtiributable to projects such as Techinical Resource Centre
expenditure, Detailed Project Report support services, Independentquality audit & design review charges, Land Acquisition
unit expenses and Centage /additional centage charges which are allocated to cost of projects. However, TRC, Detailed
Project Report support services, Independent quality audit & design review charges, land scquisition and centage charges
aggregating to Rs. 1,62,93,16,086/- are pending to be allocated to individual projects as at 31.03.2021.

203 Allocation of Expenses towards projects as -above includes an armount of Rs 30.41,96,373 being Media cost
expenses by way of advertisement and publicity and fngugural éxpenses incurred during the year direetly relatable o
various individual projects as identified by the management and duly approved by the Governing body of the Board.

Note-21
Employee Benefit Expenses For the year ended

31032021

For the year ended
34.03.2020

Salary, Wages & Allowances 53123853 3.98.60,510
Employers Contribution to varigus Fued 6,90.969 4,68.989
Other Emplovee Expenses 56 15

Total 4,59.68,114




211 The employees in KIIEB working on contract basis do ot comte ander the puivi
Gieatuity rules for cmnpu!mn remittance of PE and Gratuity contributions as the ¢l
flyan 10, Other than mn?;qg}a Liﬂi!p}?(istg. deptifation or shzutt Catiract, k,I[FB Has dne 8
oufsourced services thiough CMD. Hence the provisions-of the CPF and Gratity ActRules

KHFB.
Notes22
Finance Cost

Givarantee Commission (GOK)

For the yearended

rof ﬁu Cenwal P
able nimberot such e

it Fiind and
ploveesare less
riobtaining necessary

eortentlynotapplicable w

For the year énded
31:03.2020
52,099

Intérest on Loan from Banks and Financial Institution Lo 100 1*‘;
Interest on:Masala Bond 209,24 92.73
Lteresvon KSFE Bond 44371 (xl
Other Interest.and Finanee Charge 16123433
Total 4,01,1249.897

Note-23
Other Expenscs

Technteal & Consultancy Charges *
Professional Fee

Promotional Expenses (Refer Note 23.0)
Mecting and Conference Expense
Repairs and Maintenance ‘

Bleetridity & Water Charges

Rentand Utlity C‘ﬁarges

i{} 15{31‘\

carended

31.03.2020
15,53.07.994

1 43 13 3‘)1

For the ye

Telephone & Internct Charges 361387 "f 65 ;5’7‘7
Vehicle Hire Charges §4.79,658 60.65.331
Technical Resowrce Centre Expenses ¥ " 33009017
Printingand Stationery 22:52.165
Miscellaneotis Expense 36,31,986
Fayments tathe a(’idlit@({‘i’{efer Note 23.3 below) 600000
Software Charges 41,185,841
KSFE Software mainteniance Charges 2818429 -
Menibershitp atid Subsﬁﬁpﬁmﬂ"‘cd - 60,000
Tatal 6820 08046 48.83:10,970

* Technical Resource (,cmre Ea

enses and certain nature: of tephnical and consuitancy charges which are directly

aifributable to project costare classified and accounted under Financing of direct cost of  projects=Out of: Carpus| F\md

23.1 During the year:
ad
Act 1999 as smended by amendment Act ol

incurred during the year dcbt(cd 10 P&L a/ciis asunder.

()d:d has dngurred. promotional ex
s about KIIFB's Proj
16 which has been duly approved by
including excess expenses’of Rs31,76246 incurred over budget provision made. The'

Ses amounting m R$744.23.72,112  in The muﬂe of
wers vested onit undq KR
over g B@dy ofthe Board

iatignal c:xpcndnurc

Anwantin Rs;

SENo | Natarg of Expenditure 202021 201920

1 Kerala "N}iﬁniihi Program RO.0% 898 | 13.60.72.529

2 PTVad ITI(}B:“A}IMR:&,

< I Newspaper Lm[way |
: ng}cs and digitdl 324729468 | 6,20,78214

3 !

| ' Social Media attmtlc‘ 9:53.49,133 4,53,24.043

4 Advertiseent in : I

. publications ;pull ours £ |
{Radio & Others 17284613 98.54,361 |

th CXPCHS maxgm 1 :

inglprior poriod
*s-in Note 24)

4423012 |

25.33,29.147




Note-17

Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expenscs

Acerued Interest on Deposits

Current maturity of Accrued Interest on Loans for projects
Total

Note-18

Interest income from deposits and investments

intercst earned during the year{refer note 27)

Less - Interest received during the period from Deposits made out of
carpus fund

Note-19
Other income

[nterest oo IT Refund

income received under Asian Bond Grant Scheme from Monetary
Authority of Singapore for Masala Bond

Other Income

Total

Naote - 20
Financing of dircct cost of projects -Out of Corpus Fund

General Education

Public Works

Water Résources

Medical

Other Projects

NABARD Project

Centage/ Additional Centage

Allocation of Expenses towards Projects

Asat 31.03.2021
29.37.473
1,65.98.62,229
487,770,117

Asat 31.03.202¢
10.27.050
1,99 66,153,585

1.71,15,69,819

1.99.76,40.635

Far the year ended
31.83.2021
2.88.44 33,651
{1,42.80.41,956)

For the year ended
31.03.2020
3,95,67,65,619
(2,04,75,17,608)

1.45.63.91,693

1.90.92.48,011

For the year eaded

For the year ended

31.03.2021 31.03.2020
. 104,632
1,04,13,837
4,08,641 62,54,553
4,08,641 2,67,73,022

For the year ended

For the yvear ended

31.03.2021 31.03.2020
2.89,39.35.918 8,77.71,10,402
33,20.31,60.26% 7.19.99,17,678
2.89,61,63,120 2,49.4125,410
1,17.85,57.982 1,09,66.70,107
2,46.38,34,450 1,31,49,05,651
64,83,64,240 90,55,05,281
[,24,89,99,544 2,07,32,51,231
68:47,12,914 ;
4521,77.28,436 23.86,14.85,760

20.1 Centage/ additional centage charges to SPVs are-accounted based on claims received. The centage charges are paid asa
percentage of project cost to SPVs as per Government order. The linbility for centage is rocoggized based on claims
submitied through invoices after proper verification and authentications by the management. Centages payable to SPV as
per Government Order is consistently accounted for on cash basis and in line with the above, payable as at 31.03.2021
represented by elaims by way of invoices received upto 31.03.2 21 ambunting o Rs. 14,10,89,386 has not provided for as
at he close of the year., Since the expenses is allocated 1o project costs, whith is shown us a contra item in P & Loafe, this
Las no effect oo the working results for the year (Previous Year Rsid,56,40,274).

20.2 Expenses towards Projects includes expenses direcdy attributable 0 projects such as Techinical Resource Centre
expenditure, Detailed Project Report support services, Independent quality audit & design review charges, Land Acquigition
unit expenses and Centage /additional centage charges which are allocated to cost of projects. However, TRC, Detailed
Project Report support services, Independent quality audit & design review charges, land acquisition and céntage charges
agpregating to Rs. 1,62,93,16,086/- are pending to be allocated to individual projects as at 31.03.2021.

203 Allocation of Expenses towards projects as above includes an amount of Rs 30,41,96,373 being Media cost
expenses by way of advertisement and publicity and inaugural expenses incurred during the year directly telatable o

various individual projects as identified by the management and duly approved by the Governing body of the Board.

Note-21

Employee Benefit Expenses For the yvear ended Fop the vearended
31.063.2021 31.03.2020

Salary, Wages & Allowances . 53123853 398.60,510

Emplovers Contribution to various Fund 6,90.969 4,68.989

Other Employee Expenses . 25,75,368 56,358,615

Total 7 5.63,90,190 4.59.68.114




232 Further, other expenses incurred under various expenses heads includes an amount aggregating o Rs 9,92,17,000/4
being the actual expenditire incwrred in excess of the operational budger, which has been duly approved by the
Board “
23.3 Details of Payments to the Auditor Amountin Rs.
For the year For the year ended
Particulars ended 31.43.2021 31032029
Statutory Audit fees 720,000 6,000,000
Tax Audit Tees Gneluding fee for previous
2,185,000 -
year)
Other taxalion services 88,500 -
Total 10,26,564 6,060,000

Note - 24
Prior Period Item For the year ended For the year caded
31.03.2621 31.03.2020
Prior Period Income -
Interest income from Project Loans - 40,95,40.674
Prior Period Expenditure -

Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 1.86.21.940

Software Subseription and Manpower Cost 2331279

Guarantee Commission - 1,34 788
Total (2,09,53,219) 40,94,05,886

Note - 28

During the year, KIIFB had incurred an expenditure of Rs, 1,49,61,625 for development of soltware and Rs. 8.28,18.829
for maintenance, hosting and value adding charges. In accordanee with the Memorandum of Ag
between KIHFB and KSE
incurred by KUFB towards development of the Pravasi Chitty software and incidental charges. According to the
sed by KSFE, the ownership is vested with KIIFB and entire eeonomic benelits
of the scheme are shared by KIFD also. as envisaged in MoA. ‘Due to the on going development activity, the separale
agreement for recovery is pending to be executed, At this stage, the cost for development of sofiware is treated as intangible

cement (MoA) entered into
the parties shall enter into o separate agreement covering the terms of repayment of the expenses

management, though the software is being

asset based on consideration of proposal by the Board and other maintenance, hosting and value adding charges are charged
to  P&L: The management of KIFB did not agree with the audit observation of C&AG that the control of the software 1s
with KSFE only, on a detailed consideration of the facts-ofi the case.

Note-26 ’
The Board has put in place a systenv/process of computation of Asset Liability Management which is currently undergoing
Beta Version testand is in the process of being fuithér iimproved upon, tested and stabilised.

Note-27

Interest income on loans granted for revenue generating projects is recognised on accrual basis as per the terms of the loan
agreement, wherever such agreements have been-entered-into. Such loan agreementare entered upon reaching 40% stage of
disbursement as per the terms of the tripartite agreement between KIFR [ The 'SPV and the concerned Govt department . In
case of Joans granted for which the loan agreement is pending 16 be exceuted, tnterest-is recognised on accrual basis at
interest rates as per comparable loan agreements entered into with other parties or at the interest rates agreed upon at the
time of sanction of loan, as the case may be, as per the estimate of the management. Such interest income recognised as per
the management estimate is Rs. 83,76,20,484. On facts of the case, many of the projects financed with long gestation period
are yet to conunence as at the year end. As per the terms of the loan sdnctioned the repayment of principaland interest
commences on completion of moratarium period and i is not contingent on the project earning any revenue. There have
been certain significant time overtun on some of the projects due to the impact of covid 19 but interest is payable on
comipletion of moratorium period regardless of project completionor whether project is earning revenue or not.




Note - 28

“ainis not acknowledged as Debt @ M/ RITES, the consultant engaged during the year for independent qua!ity‘ ':'Wiew.
design review and providing assistance in empaneiment of supervision. consultants has rajsed o total clai
5.02.44,708 which is pendfnu to be approved ted by the Board as on dalg dnd hence represent d:nm‘s fiot
acknowledged s debt by theboard. '

Note -29
Comniitments - KIEB sporsored the Kerala Infiastnicture Fund (KIF) 45 AIF {Alternate lnsestner

Fumﬁ repisterad with

SERI i April 2019, As per SEBLregulations; the sponser-of the fund st comtita mininon of 2.5% or R‘K 5 crores of

the fund 3; 7 and maintain thesaid mi "mum Amount as continyis
s required ander Regulation H}(d} of the AlF vegulations, during the et of the Fund. A per the dmii Y’l’M stibmitied 10
SEBI the ¥ und size of KIF i mdlmtud as Ry 3000.Cr(Re 1500 crore Wit green shoe option of R, 1500 ¢
Thic 38 the General Body has decided: the capital conmitient as 10% of the fund size subject 1o amaxin

interest of the spansor towards mmlsm t(')ﬂu]ﬁﬂt{fh. nt,

of 300 ¢rores.

Note-340

Reconciliation of Porny 26 AS {as per Iidome Tak Act1961) and Book of accounts - Reconciliaiion ‘of Income and TDS
credit as per Form 26A8 with books of accounts is peding fo be done since Form. S6AS tnthe thvome tax webportal is et
1o be updated with the-entries for the qu'nmi ended 3132021,

Note -3

[ncome tax demarid of Re 1,12,537,446 was raised for AY 201819 tnder lirmited seritiny assessmentagainstwliieh appeal
fas beer filod. The démand amount of R 32,24,636 is o account of erroncous cormputation in the assessment order for
whiél rectification has been filed and hag not 'bu,n paidior ‘provi ided for in posiive dnticipation ofa fma\m&biy Gfder The
balance demand of Ry 8032810 has iu,cn rmd atid w'me,n ol
contested on appeals before higher atthiorities ona duc considération ofthe gtmmdk 0? appea Al

Nute -32
Related Party Disclosures inaccordance with AS-18

Fortheyearended  Fortheyear ended

Name of the Related Party Natare of relationship 31032021 3L03.2020

Dr. KM, Abraham, CEALIAS CEOand Membier Secretary 39:60.000 3715250
Deputy 'z«,,m}agmg;r- ector (waef 23,6366 1:85.003

Shirl. Vikramjit Singh; 12§ March 2020) '

Shrt. Satyajil Rajan, IAS

Additional CEO twief May 2021)
Kerala Infrastoicture Pund
Management: Limited-Share Associate company 66,94.940

application pending allotment

Note-33
Segment Reporting
The Board. is operating onlyin- one'segment dn providitg funds for invesunent for-critical and large infrastructure projects

{ivthe State 6 Kérala and hiened there dre moother sépatate repariable business and geographical segmient:

Note-34

Impactof Covid ~ 19.0n the Agcounh

impact of Covid-19 pa d
conisequential-delays In the fin _pnmg A ;

accouni of (Em above, thi zmsihwe any material impag

A1 .003 2021, agperdssessment of the mandgement.

Sr:ﬁauc distuptions to trade,

bmmeqc and jdustw havc %:fecn camcd-by the &dycrsc

el niajor
t i thie financial position i on the: asges md mbdmu; pcsm(m a8




@

Note - 358

Internal Audit System / standard operating procedures - During the year 2020-21, there was no system of internal audit of
transactions in the Board. However internal cheeks and inbuilt controls have been in foree to effectively monitor and
safeguard the best interests of the Board, including from a propriety angle. The Board has considered the need of internal
audit and tendering process for appointment of Intemnal auditor is initiated during the vear on the basis of risk based interal

audit framework got prepared by a firm of chartered  accountants, Standard operating procedures for carrying out
transactional activities have also been prepared and duly approved by the board, which will be implemented in the year 2021
32

Note -36

Previous vear's figures have been regrouped / rec

ificd wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's

classification / disclosure,

AUDITORS' REPORT
As per our report of even date attached

For KERABLA INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT

AT

P e
DrKMA ﬁ{l&ﬂ;‘(’ﬁ?(ji FA)
FUND MANAGER
Thiruvananthapuram

for Varma & Vanna

. Chartered Accountans
~ FRN.0043328

H
i
i

C.G Pankajakshan

Place ; Thiruvananthapuram {Partner)

Date - 07.08.2021 M.No.020512




Note 9
Property, Plantand Equigment and Depreciation Statgment For theperi

ind 011

22020 1o 31032028

CIA I IO\’\\!()RW 1‘\&] 10N

NET BLOCK

PARTICULARS SGROSS BEOCK DE §’R1
ea . Additions. nal aus s o
Bl ITEM Asion ; Adiustment| Total Ason Rate Ason it Beriod ,e\djus{nwnf s el WDV As On WOV AsOn
e S, o - * e 0, ¥ o Qm{.
No. D104:2020 Before nmr\ﬁfr durfngihe 01.04.2020 during the 4 31.03.2021 31032020
01.30.2020: 61102020, | period 31032021 Yo _period
& Tangible Avset ’ e
1 jAisCooler 5430 * 1o 5404 3 B san7 23 26
PP Yeard (5430 (54015 003 {5404 26 (29)
2 [Compinet 1488557 788,610 - 44 20,63.865 4029976 -
i Ther) ] fei i 2] (501,642} (162233
3 anmumtanm Eauipme, B 40 205838 IRIR0 242
Py evion mﬂ (2.59.724} (47 1347 TN [M 238 [FOFNIE
4 [Fumitre: - 1 0;19,342 - 1352784 39,609,234
Previvas Ve (65000 BR324 (41553475
& Photostat Macking - 1Lang 40, 139503 26 - LS20 18
veviii Toars (172,400} (Lizrier| Q1877 (1395930 , B2YG
6 . e : 40 54,951 5 100,076
(29,153 (HIR T2
7 4172 - 163 51228 - 240,143 e 1,596,906 430
iPvevici Yoari 9(;?4;; YAkt 1618 L9A68.450 2D
& [Bleatrical Equipment 2478631 “ 14:306 . 10 192467 . 17.39,398 e
{eigvigue Yoord {4.87.008} {1697.535) 248 1101 2036520 AT 460} ﬁ{ 3« gqéx
9 Vchie! o 61,005 - 51, 15 13.68.992 838802 . 2207704 5
(Prions Yene) ) (E3%103 {69.67,005 (4.57,793) 19:11.1%9) (168992 (54,
1 Compliter & A veessories A8az000 8891204 - ) 1533, 164 2754 m§ . 4280964
Iitvensns Yeard - . 13 (330,760 .
H Vnterior Decornfion - H 291212 871364 - 17,62,578 84,400,757 105064
(e Yeard 3706.293) FS00.610) @92ty 1815643 EI2.003)
TOTAL: . n,m‘g’;- d61 < ’
g % eSS L e 8

i




PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK = DEPRECIATIONAMORTISATION i SEERiREeTT y @ '
# Saler i g T ; . SETBLOCK |
§1 FTEM Ké Additions \djh ; i o aera % ] i ! Kile/ ”‘“}
i o8 EED Asion ANdfustment | Lotal'Asinn are As on i Adjustmeny | 4 WOV AYOR | Wi Sty 1
Na. 01042028 Refore “oniAlter | during the J 01.04.2020 ;g REERGPSIA  ieite | Uptostoszs 3032021 | 3tazz0z0. |
aL.10:2020 102028 pertod 3032021 ) o | period [ i
|
B Lntangible Asser
I iSefbwars o KSFE . x e £ 2% 10 . e DR g st
a5t Chie 210915 L =8 aasl99n - 10,69.75958 | 12,74.69562
Privicing Year) 8,168} 16,9749, 586} i93,88,063) GO.8631 1 (63706430
2 (Software TRC - - 13023191 2| 133167 2922888 . 42,54,526 72.8%2
Hrivtine Vear) - (6526642 ) > (F331.637) {13633 .
3 er Software BIT08 = > 25 AML82.037 18 AR 48] - 4630,518 46,45.443 193924
it Yo (09301 (47.76,640) rI8:13:502) (1268.535) S882037 (5193924 26858005
4 Bxpenseson lsstanceof S433900 - 9 F474:43,000 4,98 69,325 404 67,782 Y 19,7444 584
;;M»w;,u,e Yeard (LS OL )| (24157300 (2AT313.908) (h92.002) (476.77.328) {11.86.09416)
s 10042844 < - - 11,9042, 844 27456158 - S.A2.84227 1586685
(6,78.36300 ~ 040844 [36.47,5803 . (LFes0 158 (475758 059
TOTAL i ,j;gl);i‘.ﬁ]], 12&1‘9‘935 B STaTs | 12.40,59.080 ~ 2’\72‘.\‘;\!30 306149956 | 429953000
k (16,33,57,468) | (J4.2842,928) 1 s LASEHOI2170) L18041.155) e | 2ADS908 ] (42:99,53.000) ~3’-~’5|~"!":ﬁ?(‘“)
TOTAL aiaenasn]  nai61sas|  desnsal o | tsmsian L TasaaaIs | eeeee - | 26630200 | A91R6276 | 47.88.43,341
- TVLET IR { 19 16,956 [ (16:82.83.383) A m,r)e 67472 (2229975001 (1182,24.464) E N (HE0324.218 47, J?,:52‘ [25,68,67,322
tithe futureetonanic beoefit fosm the expeaditire fowardy issue of Masaly Bornd and disugof KSFE Bond weillneerue 1o the Bisid viver the peridiolthe Bond being S years: Accordingly, such
Nate . i e 5 AR
snd amortised over 30

putchased using thecorpus find and Toan received. Mimvever, the amount is not dedueted Fosiithe wross value of assiis or 1o separate deterred incomi s
ised furan amownt equivalént to the costof gseet in scordancewith ASHZ Accounting for Govemmunt CGranis, sinve the break up details of nesets senquired put of corpus mdlouns hive not been maintained,

§ (fl{;

Thesystem of maintenance ol a formal Fixed Agsetegister showing full pariculars of assers invarious locutiens mnd physical verification of fxed assets 5 . in thi proces nentation. Physical verification of xed assers
gnd reconciliation of values with dsse repister is pending to be dane and adjiustments i any required on such verifieation would beimade in the succeeding vear on complétion of this process. Based of the manageient assessmont
afihe intemal controls inplate over physighl possessian and Javailable: records. regarding detnils ‘of fixedassers, no mittecial diserepancien are expected to arise o physicsl verification of fixed assets

6)52%@”\35/ @”‘/@j/?




KERALA INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT FUND BOARD

DEBT STATUS

(Ao ol nande -

Amount Sanctioned

Debt Type Bank (INR Cr)
Term Loa.n NABARD- NIDA (Tranche 1) 565.00
Term Loan State Bank of India 1,000.00
Term Loan Indian Bank 500.00
Term Loan Union Bank of India 500.00
Bond Masala Bond 2,150.00
Term Loan Syndicate Bank (Canara) 200.00
Term Loan Corporation Bank (UBI) 250.00
Bond Bonds to KSFE Ltd 502.77
Loan Pravasi Dividend Scheme 260.15
Term Loan NABARD- NIDA (Tranche 2) 1,061.73
Term Loan REC 1,500.39
Term Loan Bank of Baroda 750.00
Term Loan Indian Bank (Tranche 2) 50(;.00
Term Loan Bank of Maharashtra 1,000.00
Term Loan Bank of Baroda 1,250.00
TOTAL 11,990.04
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